STATE OF NEW JERSEY 1 2 CASINO CONTROL COMMISSION 3 4 PUBLIC MEETING NO. 14-07-09 5 6 7 8 9 Wednesday, July 9, 2014 10 Atlantic City Commission Offices 11 Joseph P. Lordi Public Meeting Room - First Floor 12 Tennessee Avenue and Boardwalk Atlantic City, New Jersey 08401 13 14 10:28 a.m. to 10:51 a.m. 15 16 17 Certified Court Reporter: Darlene Sillitoe 18 19 GUY J. RENZI & ASSOCIATES, INC. 20 CERTIFIED COURT REPORTERS & VIDEOGRAPHERS 21 GOLDEN CREST CORPORATE CENTER 2277 STATE HIGHWAY #33, SUITE 410 22 23 TRENTON, NEW JERSEY 08690 24 TEL: (609) 989-9199 TOLL FREE: (800) 368-7652 25 www.renziassociates.com

```
1 B E F O R E :
 2
  CASINO CONTROL COMMISSION:
       MATTHEW B. LEVINSON, CHAIR
 3
       SHARON ANNE HARRINGTON, VICE CHAIR
      ALISA COOPER, COMMISSIONER
 4
  PRESENT FOR THE CASINO CONTROL COMMISSION:
5
       DARYL W. NANCE, ADMINISTRATIVE ANALYST
      DANIEL J. HENEGHAN, PUBLIC INFORMATION OFFICER
6
  OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL:
7
      DIANNA W. FAUNTLEROY, GENERAL COUNSEL/EXECUTIVE
        SECRETARY
       MARY WOZNIAK, ASSISTANT GENERAL COUNSEL
8
       TERESA M. PIMPINELLI, SENIOR COUNSEL
9
       STEPHANIE OLIVO, SENIOR COUNSEL
10 OFFICE OF REGULATORY AFFAIRS:
       GLENN T. MacFADDEN, LICENSING
11
  DIVISION OF GAMING ENFORCEMENT:
12
    DEPUTY ATTORNEYS GENERAL
       JOHN E. ADAMS, JR., DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL
13
      BRIAN C. BISCIEGLIA, DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
```

1 A P P E A R A N C E S : 2 ITEM NO. 11 STEPHANIE OLIVO, SENIOR COUNSEL JOHN E. ADAMS, JR., DEPUTY ATTORNEY 3 GENERAL BROWNSTEIN, HYATT, FARBER, SCHRECK 4 PAUL M. O'GARA, ESQ. FOR: CAESARS ACQUISITION COMPANY 5 ITEM NO. 12 STEPHANIE OLIVO, SENIOR COUNSEL 6 JOHN E. ADAMS, JR., DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL 7 BROWNSTEIN, HYATT, FARBER, SCHRECK PAUL M. O'GARA, ESQ. 8 FOR: CAESARS ENTERTAINMENT OPERATING COMPANY, LLC 9 ITEM NO. 13 MARY WOZNIAK, ASSISTANT GENERAL COUNSEL 10 JOHN E. ADAMS, JR., DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL 11 BROWNSTEIN, HYATT, FARBER, SCHRECK PAUL M. O'GARA, ESQ. 12 FOR: CAESARS ENTITIES 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

AGENDA PUBLIC MEETING NO. 14-07-09 JULY 9, 2014, 10:28 a.m. ITEM PAGE VOTE Ratification of the minutes of June 11, 2014, public meeting Application of Walter J. Cox, III, for an initial casino key employee license Applications for resubmitted casino key employee licenses: a) Mark Avendano b) John Bitzberger c) James A. Bruno d) Nicholas V. Carollo e) Joseph M. DiPietro f) Girard N. DiRusso g) Stephen E. Gudleski h) Van Lloyd Henderson i) Heidi Kirvay j) Mann Lien k) Joseph A. Melchionne, Jr. 1) Christal L. Monagle m) Luis Morales n) Paul A. Papaycik, Jr. o) Walter E. Parker Steven C. Pruden (q q) Brian E. Ruh r) Justin M. Sandilands s) Timothy J. Sweeney t) Catherine A. Walker u) Jimmie D. Wooding v) Laurence E. Zambanini Applications for casino key employee licenses and for qualification: a) Carolyn Chun b) Joseph A. Grande c) Michael J. Schultz d) Hugh T. Turner, Jr. Approvals through Delegation of Authority between June 9, 2014, and July 7, 2014, pursuant to Resolution No. 13-01-10-16-C 2.2 Requests for inactivation of casino key employee licenses: a) Thomas P. Bates b) Robert J. Brodo, Jr. c) John S. Carson d) Maria E. Marcato

1 CONTINUED AGENDA PUBLIC MEETING NO. 14-07-09 2 JULY 9, 2014, 10:28 a.m. ITEM PAGE VOTE 3 17 6 e) Norman L. Maxwell 18 f) William D. Schenck, Jr. 4 g) Lisa M. Shepeski h) Stephen H. Zemartis 5 7 Consideration of casino key employee 18 19 license terminations: a) Thomas P. Bates 6 b) Gary G. Farland 7 c) Joseph C. Intili d) Monika A. Mach-Dudek 8 e) Paula L. Mauk f) Daniel L. Nita 9 g) Latoria G. Sears h) Terri C. Szemis Petition of Revel Entertainment Group, 19 22 10 8 LLC, (d/b/a Revel) for the issuance of 11 a temporary casino key employee license to John J. Martinelli, Jr., pursuant to 12 NJSA 5:12-89(e) and to permit him pursuant to NJAC 13:69-C-2.7(c) to 13 assume the duties and exercise the powers of the Vice President Player Services of Revel Entertainment Group, 14 LLC, pending plenary qualification (PRN 15 1741401)9 Consideration of the initial 22 24 application of David A. Naylor for a 16 casino key employee license (DKT 14 - 0013 - CK) 17 Stipulation of Settlement in the 24 26 10 18 initial application of Naja J. Coursey for a casino key employee license (DKT 19 14-0016-CK) Consideration of the gualification of 26 2.8 11 20 Don R. Kornstein to serve as an independent outside director for Caesars Acquisition Company 21 29 31 12 Petition of Caesars Entertainment 2.2 Operating Company, Inc., Showboat Atlantic City Operating Company, LLC, 23 Bally's Park Place, Inc., and Boardwalk Regency Corporation requesting 24 permission for Mary Elizabeth Higgins to assume the duties and exercise the 25 powers of Chief Financial Officer of

	б		8
1	CONTINUED AGENDA	1	ITEM NO. 1
	PUBLIC MEETING NO. 14-07-09	2	Allegiance.
2	JULY 9, 2014, 10:28 a.m. ITEM PAGE VOTE	3	(The Flag Salute was recited.)
3	12 Caesars Entertainment Operating 29 21	4	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Happy July,
4	Company, LLC, pending plenary qualification (PRN 1781401)	5	Commissioners. Good morning.
+	13 Petition of Caesars Entertainment 31 35	6	CHAIR LEVINSON: Good morning.
5	Resort Properties, LLC, and Caesars	7	COMMISSIONER COOPER: Good morning.
6	Entertainment Resort Properties Holdco, LLC, for qualification as Holding	8	MS. FAUNTLEROY: When I call your name,
-	Companies of Harrah's Atlantic City	9	please indicate your presence for the record.
7	Operating Company, LLC (PRN 1821402) 14 Petition of Revel Entertainment Group, 35 38	10	Commissioner Cooper?
8	LLC (d/b/a Revel) for the issuance of a	11	COMMISSIONER COOPER: Here.
9	temporary casino key employee license to Thomas Patchin pursuant to NJSA	12	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Harrington?
	5:12-89(e) and to permit him, pursuant	13	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Here.
10	to NJAC 13:69-C-2.7(c) to assume the duties and exercise the powers of Vice	14	MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Levinson
11	President Information Technology of	15	CHAIR LEVINSON: Here.
12	Revel Entertainment Group, LLC, pending plenary qualification (PRN 1831403)	16	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.
13	picitary quantication (1 Kiv 1651465)	17	Matters discussed in closed session this
14		18	morning included employee license matters.
15 16		19	Edwards versus Adamar of New Jersey,
17		20	Casino Control Commission, et al.; Askins
18 19		21	versus Casino Control Commission. As well as
20		22	approval of the June 11, 2014 closed-session
21 22		23	minutes.
23		24	Item No. 1 for your consideration is the
24 25		25	ratification of the minutes of the June 11th,
	_		
	7		9
1		1	-
1 2	(Public Meeting 14-07-09 was commenced	1 2	ITEM NO. 2
1 2 3	(Public Meeting 14-07-09 was commenced at 10:28 a.m.)	1 2 3	ITEM NO. 2 2014, public meeting.
2	(Public Meeting 14-07-09 was commenced at 10:28 a.m.) MR. NANCE: Good morning. I'd like to	2	ITEM NO. 2 2014, public meeting. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.
2 3	(Public Meeting 14-07-09 was commenced at 10:28 a.m.)	2 3	ITEM NO. 2 2014, public meeting.
2 3 4	(Public Meeting 14-07-09 was commenced at 10:28 a.m.) MR. NANCE: Good morning. I'd like to read an opening statement: This is to advise the general public	2 3 4	ITEM NO. 2 2014, public meeting. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a motion to approve the June
2 3 4 5	(Public Meeting 14-07-09 was commenced at 10:28 a.m.) MR. NANCE: Good morning. I'd like to read an opening statement: This is to advise the general public that in compliance with Chapter 231 of the	2 3 4 5	ITEM NO. 2 2014, public meeting. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a motion to approve the June 11, 2014, meeting minutes? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I move that we
2 3 4 5 6	(Public Meeting 14-07-09 was commenced at 10:28 a.m.) MR. NANCE: Good morning. I'd like to read an opening statement: This is to advise the general public	2 3 4 5 6	ITEM NO. 2 2014, public meeting. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a motion to approve the June 11, 2014, meeting minutes?
2 3 4 5 6 7	(Public Meeting 14-07-09 was commenced at 10:28 a.m.) MR. NANCE: Good morning. I'd like to read an opening statement: This is to advise the general public that in compliance with Chapter 231 of the public laws of 1975 entitled "Senator Bryon M. Baer Open Public Meeting Act," the New Jersey	2 3 4 5 6 7	ITEM NO. 2 2014, public meeting. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a motion to approve the June 11, 2014, meeting minutes? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I move that we ratify the minutes.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8	(Public Meeting 14-07-09 was commenced at 10:28 a.m.) MR. NANCE: Good morning. I'd like to read an opening statement: This is to advise the general public that in compliance with Chapter 231 of the public laws of 1975 entitled "Senator Bryon M.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8	ITEM NO. 2 2014, public meeting. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a motion to approve the June 11, 2014, meeting minutes? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I move that we ratify the minutes. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	(Public Meeting 14-07-09 was commenced at 10:28 a.m.) MR. NANCE: Good morning. I'd like to read an opening statement: This is to advise the general public that in compliance with Chapter 231 of the public laws of 1975 entitled "Senator Bryon M. Baer Open Public Meeting Act," the New Jersey Casino Control Commission on December 11, 2013.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	ITEM NO. 2 2014, public meeting. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a motion to approve the June 11, 2014, meeting minutes? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I move that we ratify the minutes. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. A second?
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	(Public Meeting 14-07-09 was commenced at 10:28 a.m.) MR. NANCE: Good morning. I'd like to read an opening statement: This is to advise the general public that in compliance with Chapter 231 of the public laws of 1975 entitled "Senator Bryon M. Baer Open Public Meeting Act," the New Jersey Casino Control Commission on December 11, 2013. filed with the Secretary of State at the State	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	ITEM NO. 2 2014, public meeting. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a motion to approve the June 11, 2014, meeting minutes? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I move that we ratify the minutes. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. A second? COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	(Public Meeting 14-07-09 was commenced at 10:28 a.m.) MR. NANCE: Good morning. I'd like to read an opening statement: This is to advise the general public that in compliance with Chapter 231 of the public laws of 1975 entitled "Senator Bryon M. Baer Open Public Meeting Act," the New Jersey Casino Control Commission on December 11, 2013 filed with the Secretary of State at the State House in Trenton an annual meeting schedule.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11	ITEM NO. 2 2014, public meeting. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a motion to approve the June 11, 2014, meeting minutes? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I move that we ratify the minutes. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. A second? COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion?
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	(Public Meeting 14-07-09 was commenced at 10:28 a.m.) MR. NANCE: Good morning. I'd like to read an opening statement: This is to advise the general public that in compliance with Chapter 231 of the public laws of 1975 entitled "Senator Bryon M. Baer Open Public Meeting Act," the New Jersey Casino Control Commission on December 11, 2013. filed with the Secretary of State at the State House in Trenton an annual meeting schedule. On December the 11th, 2013, copies were mailed	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	ITEM NO. 2 2014, public meeting. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a motion to approve the June 11, 2014, meeting minutes? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I move that we ratify the minutes. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. A second? COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? (No response.)
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13	(Public Meeting 14-07-09 was commenced at 10:28 a.m.) MR. NANCE: Good morning. I'd like to read an opening statement: This is to advise the general public that in compliance with Chapter 231 of the public laws of 1975 entitled "Senator Bryon M. Baer Open Public Meeting Act," the New Jersey Casino Control Commission on December 11, 2013, filed with the Secretary of State at the State House in Trenton an annual meeting schedule. On December the 11th, 2013, copies were mailed to subscribers.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13	ITEM NO. 2 2014, public meeting. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a motion to approve the June 11, 2014, meeting minutes? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I move that we ratify the minutes. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. A second? COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor?
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14	(Public Meeting 14-07-09 was commenced at 10:28 a.m.) MR. NANCE: Good morning. I'd like to read an opening statement: This is to advise the general public that in compliance with Chapter 231 of the public laws of 1975 entitled "Senator Bryon M. Baer Open Public Meeting Act," the New Jersey Casino Control Commission on December 11, 2013. filed with the Secretary of State at the State House in Trenton an annual meeting schedule. On December the 11th, 2013, copies were mailed to subscribers. Members of the press will be permitted	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14	ITEM NO. 2 2014, public meeting. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a motion to approve the June 11, 2014, meeting minutes? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I move that we ratify the minutes. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. A second? COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.)
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15	(Public Meeting 14-07-09 was commenced at 10:28 a.m.) MR. NANCE: Good morning. I'd like to read an opening statement: This is to advise the general public that in compliance with Chapter 231 of the public laws of 1975 entitled "Senator Bryon M. Baer Open Public Meeting Act," the New Jersey Casino Control Commission on December 11, 2013 filed with the Secretary of State at the State House in Trenton an annual meeting schedule. On December the 11th, 2013, copies were mailed to subscribers. Members of the press will be permitted to take photographs. We ask that this be done	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15	ITEM NO. 2 2014, public meeting. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a motion to approve the June 11, 2014, meeting minutes? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I move that we ratify the minutes. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. A second? COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed?
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16	(Public Meeting 14-07-09 was commenced at 10:28 a.m.) MR. NANCE: Good morning. I'd like to read an opening statement: This is to advise the general public that in compliance with Chapter 231 of the public laws of 1975 entitled "Senator Bryon M. Baer Open Public Meeting Act," the New Jersey Casino Control Commission on December 11, 2013, filed with the Secretary of State at the State House in Trenton an annual meeting schedule. On December the 11th, 2013, copies were mailed to subscribers. Members of the press will be permitted to take photographs. We ask that this be done in a manner which is not distracting to the	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16	ITEM NO. 2 2014, public meeting. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a motion to approve the June 11, 2014, meeting minutes? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I move that we ratify the minutes. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. A second? COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? (No response.)
2 3 4 5 6 7 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17	(Public Meeting 14-07-09 was commenced at 10:28 a.m.) MR. NANCE: Good morning. I'd like to read an opening statement: This is to advise the general public that in compliance with Chapter 231 of the public laws of 1975 entitled "Senator Bryon M. Baer Open Public Meeting Act," the New Jersey Casino Control Commission on December 11, 2013, filed with the Secretary of State at the State House in Trenton an annual meeting schedule. On December the 11th, 2013, copies were mailed to subscribers. Members of the press will be permitted to take photographs. We ask that this be done in a manner which is not distracting to the Commission.	$ \begin{array}{c} 2\\ 3\\ 4\\ 5\\ 6\\ 7\\ 8\\ 9\\ 10\\ 11\\ 12\\ 13\\ 14\\ 15\\ 16\\ 17\\ \end{array} $	ITEM NO. 2 2014, public meeting. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a motion to approve the June 11, 2014, meeting minutes? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I move that we ratify the minutes. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. A second? COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	(Public Meeting 14-07-09 was commenced at 10:28 a.m.) MR. NANCE: Good morning. I'd like to read an opening statement: This is to advise the general public that in compliance with Chapter 231 of the public laws of 1975 entitled "Senator Bryon M. Baer Open Public Meeting Act," the New Jersey Casino Control Commission on December 11, 2013, filed with the Secretary of State at the State House in Trenton an annual meeting schedule. On December the 11th, 2013, copies were mailed to subscribers. Members of the press will be permitted to take photographs. We ask that this be done in a manner which is not distracting to the Commission. The use of cell phones in the public	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	ITEM NO. 2 2014, public meeting. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a motion to approve the June 11, 2014, meeting minutes? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I move that we ratify the minutes. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. A second? COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 7 18 19	 (Public Meeting 14-07-09 was commenced at 10:28 a.m.) MR. NANCE: Good morning. I'd like to read an opening statement: This is to advise the general public that in compliance with Chapter 231 of the public laws of 1975 entitled "Senator Bryon M. Baer Open Public Meeting Act," the New Jersey Casino Control Commission on December 11, 2013. filed with the Secretary of State at the State House in Trenton an annual meeting schedule. On December the 11th, 2013, copies were mailed to subscribers. Members of the press will be permitted to take photographs. We ask that this be done in a manner which is not distracting to the Commission. The use of cell phones in the public meeting room while the Commission is in session is prohibited. 	$\begin{array}{c} 2\\ 3\\ 4\\ 5\\ 6\\ 7\\ 8\\ 9\\ 10\\ 11\\ 12\\ 13\\ 14\\ 15\\ 16\\ 17\\ 18\\ 19\\ 20\\ 21\\ \end{array}$	ITEM NO. 2 2014, public meeting. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a motion to approve the June 11, 2014, meeting minutes? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I move that we ratify the minutes. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. A second? COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item No. 2 is the application of Walter
2 3 4 4 5 6 7 8 9 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	 (Public Meeting 14-07-09 was commenced at 10:28 a.m.) MR. NANCE: Good morning. I'd like to read an opening statement: This is to advise the general public that in compliance with Chapter 231 of the public laws of 1975 entitled "Senator Bryon M. Baer Open Public Meeting Act," the New Jersey Casino Control Commission on December 11, 2013. filed with the Secretary of State at the State House in Trenton an annual meeting schedule. On December the 11th, 2013, copies were mailed to subscribers. Members of the press will be permitted to take photographs. We ask that this be done in a manner which is not distracting to the Commission. The use of cell phones in the public meeting room while the Commission is in session is prohibited. 	$\begin{array}{c} 2\\ 3\\ 4\\ 5\\ 6\\ 7\\ 8\\ 9\\ 10\\ 11\\ 12\\ 13\\ 14\\ 15\\ 16\\ 17\\ 18\\ 19\\ 20\\ 21\\ 22\\ \end{array}$	ITEM NO. 2 2014, public meeting. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a motion to approve the June 11, 2014, meeting minutes? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I move that we ratify the minutes. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. A second? COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item No. 2 is the application of Walter J. Cox, III, for an initial casino key employee license. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.
2 3 4 4 5 6 7 8 9 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23	 (Public Meeting 14-07-09 was commenced at 10:28 a.m.) MR. NANCE: Good morning. I'd like to read an opening statement: This is to advise the general public that in compliance with Chapter 231 of the public laws of 1975 entitled "Senator Bryon M. Baer Open Public Meeting Act," the New Jersey Casino Control Commission on December 11, 2013. filed with the Secretary of State at the State House in Trenton an annual meeting schedule. On December the 11th, 2013, copies were mailed to subscribers. Members of the press will be permitted to take photographs. We ask that this be done in a manner which is not distracting to the Commission. The use of cell phones in the public meeting room while the Commission is in session is prohibited. Any member of the public who wish to address the Commission will be given the opportunity to do so before the Commission 	$\begin{array}{c} 2\\ 3\\ 4\\ 5\\ 6\\ 7\\ 8\\ 9\\ 10\\ 11\\ 12\\ 13\\ 14\\ 15\\ 16\\ 17\\ 18\\ 19\\ 20\\ 21\\ 22\\ 23\\ \end{array}$	ITEM NO. 2 2014, public meeting. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a motion to approve the June 11, 2014, meeting minutes? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I move that we ratify the minutes. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. A second? COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item No. 2 is the application of Walter J. Cox, III, for an initial casino key employee license. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. I'll entertain a motion on this matter.
2 3 4 5 6 7 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 7 18 19 20 21 22 23 24	 (Public Meeting 14-07-09 was commenced at 10:28 a.m.) MR. NANCE: Good morning. I'd like to read an opening statement: This is to advise the general public that in compliance with Chapter 231 of the public laws of 1975 entitled "Senator Bryon M. Baer Open Public Meeting Act," the New Jersey Casino Control Commission on December 11, 2013, filed with the Secretary of State at the State House in Trenton an annual meeting schedule. On December the 11th, 2013, copies were mailed to subscribers. Members of the press will be permitted to take photographs. We ask that this be done in a manner which is not distracting to the Commission. The use of cell phones in the public meeting room while the Commission is in session is prohibited. Any member of the public who wish to address the Commission will be given the opportunity to do so before the Commission adjourns for the day. 	$\begin{array}{c} 2\\ 3\\ 4\\ 5\\ 6\\ 7\\ 8\\ 9\\ 10\\ 11\\ 12\\ 13\\ 14\\ 15\\ 16\\ 17\\ 18\\ 19\\ 20\\ 21\\ 22\\ 23\\ 24\\ \end{array}$	ITEM NO. 2 2014, public meeting. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a motion to approve the June 11, 2014, meeting minutes? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I move that we ratify the minutes. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. A second? COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item No. 2 is the application of Walter J. Cox, III, for an initial casino key employee license. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. I'll entertain a motion on this matter. COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chairman, J
2 3 4 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 111 122 133 144 15 16 17 18 19 200 211 22 23	 (Public Meeting 14-07-09 was commenced at 10:28 a.m.) MR. NANCE: Good morning. I'd like to read an opening statement: This is to advise the general public that in compliance with Chapter 231 of the public laws of 1975 entitled "Senator Bryon M. Baer Open Public Meeting Act," the New Jersey Casino Control Commission on December 11, 2013. filed with the Secretary of State at the State House in Trenton an annual meeting schedule. On December the 11th, 2013, copies were mailed to subscribers. Members of the press will be permitted to take photographs. We ask that this be done in a manner which is not distracting to the Commission. The use of cell phones in the public meeting room while the Commission is in session is prohibited. Any member of the public who wish to address the Commission will be given the opportunity to do so before the Commission 	$\begin{array}{c} 2\\ 3\\ 4\\ 5\\ 6\\ 7\\ 8\\ 9\\ 10\\ 11\\ 12\\ 13\\ 14\\ 15\\ 16\\ 17\\ 18\\ 19\\ 20\\ 21\\ 22\\ 23\\ \end{array}$	ITEM NO. 2 2014, public meeting. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a motion to approve the June 11, 2014, meeting minutes? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I move that we ratify the minutes. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. A second? COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item No. 2 is the application of Walter J. Cox, III, for an initial casino key employee license. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. I'll entertain a motion on this matter.

	10		12
1	ITEM NO. 2	1	ITEM NO. 4
2	license application of Walter J. Cox, III.	2	(No response.)
3	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.	3	CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor?
4	A second?	4	(Ayes.)
5	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I'll second	5	CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed?
6	that.	6	(No response.)
7	CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion?	7	CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries.
8	(No response.)	8	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 4 excuse
9	CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor?	9	me are the applications for casino key
10	(Ayes.)	10	employee licenses and for qualification. In
11	CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed?	11	that a roll call vote is required, I will call
12	(No response.)	12	each item separately.
13	CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries.	13	The first is Carolyn Chun.
14	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 3 are	14	CHAIR LEVINSON: I'll entertain a motion
15	applications for resubmitted casino key	15	on Carolyn Chun.
16	employee licenses identified on the agenda as	16	COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chair, I mov
17	Items A through V.	17	to grant resubmitted key license and
18	For your initial consideration are those	18	qualification.
19	matters with the exception of Item Q, which	19	CHAIR LEVINSON: Is there a second?
20	will be called separately.	20	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I'll second
21	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.	21	that.
22	Is there a motion on these matters?	22	CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion?
23	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I move that we	23	(No response.)
24	grant the 21 resubmitted casino key employee	24	CHAIR LEVINSON: This is a roll call
25	licenses.	25	vote.
	11		13
1	11 ITEM NO. 2	1	13 ITEM NO. 4
1 2		1 2	
	ITEM NO. 2		ITEM NO. 4
2	ITEM NO. 2 CHAIR LEVINSON: Any second?	2	ITEM NO. 4 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Cooper?
2 3	ITEM NO. 2 CHAIR LEVINSON: Any second? COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that.	2 3	ITEM NO. 4 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Cooper? COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes.
2 3 4	ITEM NO. 2 CHAIR LEVINSON: Any second? COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion?	2 3 4	ITEM NO. 4 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Cooper? COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Harrington?
2 3 4 5	ITEM NO. 2 CHAIR LEVINSON: Any second? COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? (No response.)	2 3 4 5	ITEM NO. 4 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Cooper? COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Harrington? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Yes.
2 3 4 5 6	ITEM NO. 2 CHAIR LEVINSON: Any second? COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor?	2 3 4 5 6	ITEM NO. 4 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Cooper? COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Harrington? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Levinson
2 3 4 5 6 7	ITEM NO. 2 CHAIR LEVINSON: Any second? COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.)	2 3 4 5 6 7	ITEM NO. 4 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Cooper? COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Harrington? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Levinson CHAIR LEVINSON: Yes.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8	ITEM NO. 2 CHAIR LEVINSON: Any second? COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed?	2 3 4 5 6 7 8	ITEM NO. 4 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Cooper? COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Harrington? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Levinson CHAIR LEVINSON: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: I would just indicate
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	ITEM NO. 2 CHAIR LEVINSON: Any second? COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? (No response.)	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	ITEM NO. 4 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Cooper? COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Harrington? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Levinsor CHAIR LEVINSON: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: I would just indicate that she is Vice President of Customer
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	ITEM NO. 2 CHAIR LEVINSON: Any second? COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	ITEM NO. 4 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Cooper? COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Harrington? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Levinson CHAIR LEVINSON: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: I would just indicate that she is Vice President of Customer Development, Tropicana Atlantic City Corp. The vote was unanimous. The second item, Joseph A. Grande,
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11	ITEM NO. 2 CHAIR LEVINSON: Any second? COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. Q letter Q is the matter of Brian E. Ruh. The Division has filed an objection.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11	ITEM NO. 4 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Cooper? COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Harrington? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Levinson CHAIR LEVINSON: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: I would just indicate that she is Vice President of Customer Development, Tropicana Atlantic City Corp. The vote was unanimous. The second item, Joseph A. Grande, National Marketing Vice President, Harrah's
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	ITEM NO. 2 CHAIR LEVINSON: Any second? COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. Q letter Q is the matter of Brian E. Ruh.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	ITEM NO. 4 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Cooper? COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Harrington? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Levinson CHAIR LEVINSON: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: I would just indicate that she is Vice President of Customer Development, Tropicana Atlantic City Corp. The vote was unanimous. The second item, Joseph A. Grande, National Marketing Vice President, Harrah's Atlantic City Operating Company, LLC.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13	ITEM NO. 2 CHAIR LEVINSON: Any second? COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. Q letter Q is the matter of Brian E. Ruh. The Division has filed an objection.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13	ITEM NO. 4 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Cooper? COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Harrington? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Levinson CHAIR LEVINSON: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: I would just indicate that she is Vice President of Customer Development, Tropicana Atlantic City Corp. The vote was unanimous. The second item, Joseph A. Grande, National Marketing Vice President, Harrah's
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16	ITEM NO. 2 CHAIR LEVINSON: Any second? COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. Q letter Q is the matter of Brian E. Ruh. The Division has filed an objection. The staff has reviewed that matter and does support the remand to the contested case hearing process.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14	ITEM NO. 4 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Cooper? COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Harrington? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Levinson CHAIR LEVINSON: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: I would just indicate that she is Vice President of Customer Development, Tropicana Atlantic City Corp. The vote was unanimous. The second item, Joseph A. Grande, National Marketing Vice President, Harrah's Atlantic City Operating Company, LLC. CHAIR LEVINSON: Is there a motion on this matter?
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17	ITEM NO. 2 CHAIR LEVINSON: Any second? COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. Q letter Q is the matter of Brian E. Ruh. The Division has filed an objection. The staff has reviewed that matter and does support the remand to the contested case hearing process. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17	ITEM NO. 4 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Cooper? COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Harrington? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Levinsor CHAIR LEVINSON: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: I would just indicate that she is Vice President of Customer Development, Tropicana Atlantic City Corp. The vote was unanimous. The second item, Joseph A. Grande, National Marketing Vice President, Harrah's Atlantic City Operating Company, LLC. CHAIR LEVINSON: Is there a motion on this matter? COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	ITEM NO. 2 CHAIR LEVINSON: Any second? COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. Q letter Q is the matter of Brian E. Ruh. The Division has filed an objection. The staff has reviewed that matter and does support the remand to the contested case hearing process. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a motion on this matter?	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	ITEM NO. 4 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Cooper? COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Harrington? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Levinson CHAIR LEVINSON: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: I would just indicate that she is Vice President of Customer Development, Tropicana Atlantic City Corp. The vote was unanimous. The second item, Joseph A. Grande, National Marketing Vice President, Harrah's Atlantic City Operating Company, LLC. CHAIR LEVINSON: Is there a motion on this matter? COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to grant resubmitted key license and
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19	ITEM NO. 2 CHAIR LEVINSON: Any second? COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. Q letter Q is the matter of Brian E. Ruh. The Division has filed an objection. The staff has reviewed that matter and does support the remand to the contested case hearing process. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a motion on this matter? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I move that we	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19	ITEM NO. 4 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Cooper? COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Harrington? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Levinson CHAIR LEVINSON: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: I would just indicate that she is Vice President of Customer Development, Tropicana Atlantic City Corp. The vote was unanimous. The second item, Joseph A. Grande, National Marketing Vice President, Harrah's Atlantic City Operating Company, LLC. CHAIR LEVINSON: Is there a motion on this matter? COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to grant resubmitted key license and qualification.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	ITEM NO. 2 CHAIR LEVINSON: Any second? COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. Q letter Q is the matter of Brian E. Ruh. The Division has filed an objection. The staff has reviewed that matter and does support the remand to the contested case hearing process. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a motion on this matter? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I move that we remand for a hearing the resubmitted casino key	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	ITEM NO. 4 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Cooper? COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Harrington? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Levinson CHAIR LEVINSON: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: I would just indicate that she is Vice President of Customer Development, Tropicana Atlantic City Corp. The vote was unanimous. The second item, Joseph A. Grande, National Marketing Vice President, Harrah's Atlantic City Operating Company, LLC. CHAIR LEVINSON: Is there a motion on this matter? COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to grant resubmitted key license and qualification. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	ITEM NO. 2 CHAIR LEVINSON: Any second? COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. Q letter Q is the matter of Brian E. Ruh. The Division has filed an objection. The staff has reviewed that matter and does support the remand to the contested case hearing process. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a motion on this matter? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I move that we remand for a hearing the resubmitted casino key employee license application of Brian E. Ruh.	$\begin{array}{c} 2\\ 3\\ 4\\ 5\\ 6\\ 7\\ 8\\ 9\\ 10\\ 11\\ 12\\ 13\\ 14\\ 15\\ 16\\ 17\\ 18\\ 19\\ 20\\ 21\\ \end{array}$	ITEM NO. 4 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Cooper? COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Harrington? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Levinson CHAIR LEVINSON: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: I would just indicate that she is Vice President of Customer Development, Tropicana Atlantic City Corp. The vote was unanimous. The second item, Joseph A. Grande, National Marketing Vice President, Harrah's Atlantic City Operating Company, LLC. CHAIR LEVINSON: Is there a motion on this matter? COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to grant resubmitted key license and qualification. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second?
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	ITEM NO. 2 CHAIR LEVINSON: Any second? COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. Q letter Q is the matter of Brian E. Ruh. The Division has filed an objection. The staff has reviewed that matter and does support the remand to the contested case hearing process. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a motion on this matter? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I move that we remand for a hearing the resubmitted casino key employee license application of Brian E. Ruh. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	ITEM NO. 4 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Cooper? COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Harrington? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Levinson CHAIR LEVINSON: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: I would just indicate that she is Vice President of Customer Development, Tropicana Atlantic City Corp. The vote was unanimous. The second item, Joseph A. Grande, National Marketing Vice President, Harrah's Atlantic City Operating Company, LLC. CHAIR LEVINSON: Is there a motion on this matter? COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to grant resubmitted key license and qualification. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I'll second
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23	ITEM NO. 2 CHAIR LEVINSON: Any second? COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. Q letter Q is the matter of Brian E. Ruh. The Division has filed an objection. The staff has reviewed that matter and does support the remand to the contested case hearing process. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a motion on this matter? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I move that we remand for a hearing the resubmitted casino key employee license application of Brian E. Ruh. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second?	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23	ITEM NO. 4 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Cooper? COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Harrington? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Levinson CHAIR LEVINSON: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: I would just indicate that she is Vice President of Customer Development, Tropicana Atlantic City Corp. The vote was unanimous. The second item, Joseph A. Grande, National Marketing Vice President, Harrah's Atlantic City Operating Company, LLC. CHAIR LEVINSON: Is there a motion on this matter? COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to grant resubmitted key license and qualification. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I'll second that.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	ITEM NO. 2 CHAIR LEVINSON: Any second? COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. Q letter Q is the matter of Brian E. Ruh. The Division has filed an objection. The staff has reviewed that matter and does support the remand to the contested case hearing process. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a motion on this matter? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I move that we remand for a hearing the resubmitted casino key employee license application of Brian E. Ruh. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	ITEM NO. 4 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Cooper? COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Harrington? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Levinson CHAIR LEVINSON: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: I would just indicate that she is Vice President of Customer Development, Tropicana Atlantic City Corp. The vote was unanimous. The second item, Joseph A. Grande, National Marketing Vice President, Harrah's Atlantic City Operating Company, LLC. CHAIR LEVINSON: Is there a motion on this matter? COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to grant resubmitted key license and qualification. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I'll second

	14		16
1	ITEM NO. 4	1	ITEM NO. 5
2	CHAIR LEVINSON: This is a roll call	2	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Yes.
3	vote.	3	MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Levinson
4	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Cooper?	4	CHAIR LEVINSON: Yes.
5	COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes.	5	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.
6	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Harrington?	6	Item No. 5 for your consideration are
7	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Yes.	7	approvals through the Delegation of Authority
8	MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Levinson?	8	between June 9, 2014, and July 7, 2014,
9	CHAIR LEVINSON: Yes.	9	pursuant to Resolution No. 13-01-10-16-C.
10	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.	10	No action is required, but Mr. McFadden
11	Michael J. Schultz, Director of Security	11	will review them for you.
12	for Marina District Development Company, LLC.	12	MR. MacFADDEN: Good morning, Mr.
13	CHAIR LEVINSON: Is there a motion on	13	Chairman and Commissioners.
14	this matter?	14	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Good morning
15	COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I	15	MR. MacFADDEN: Item 5 consists of three
16	grant I move to grant resubmission key	16	individuals who were issued a temporary casino
17	license and qualification.	17	key employee licenses via Delegated Authority
18	CHAIR LEVINSON: Second?	18	subsequent to the June 11, 2014, public
19	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I'll second	19	meeting.
20	that.	20	Those individuals are: John P.
21	CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion?	21	Maravilla, Murdo A. Montgomery, and Margarita
22	(No response.)	22	Rivera.
23	CHAIR LEVINSON: This, too, is a roll	23	No further Commission action is
24	call vote.	24	required.
25	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Cooper?	25	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.
	15		17
1	ITEM NO. 4	1	ITEM NO. 6
2	COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes.	2	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 6 are requests
3	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Harrington?	3	for inactivation of casino key employee
4	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Yes.	4	licenses.
5	MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Levinson?		Mr. MacFadden will review those with you
6	CHAIR LEVINSON: Yes.	6	as well.
7	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.	7 8	MR. MacFADDEN: Item 6 consists of eight individuals who, in lieu of filing a
8 9	The last is Hugh T. Turner, Jr., Vice President of Finance for Marina District	8 9	C C
10	Development Company, LLC.	10	resubmission application, have requested to be placed on the inactive list not to exceed five
10	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.	10	years.
12	I'll entertain a motion on this matter.	12	Staff recommends granting the requested
12	COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I	12	relief.
13	move to grant key license and for	13	[Thomas P. Bates, Robert J. Brodo, Jr.,
15	qualification.	15	John S. Carson, Maria E. Marcato, Norman L.
16	CHAIR LEVINSON: Is there a second?	15	Maxwell, William D. Schenck, Jr., Lisa M.
17	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I'll second	17	Shepeski, Stephen H. Zemartis.]
18	that.	18	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.
19	CHAIR LEVINSON: Discussion?	19	I'll entertain a motion on this matter.
20	(No response.)	20	COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chairman,
20	CHAIR LEVINSON: This is our last roll	20	move to grant the requested relief and order
21	call.	21	that the eight casino key employee licenses be
22	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Cooper?	22	inactivated.
23	COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes.	24	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.
	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Harrington?	25	Is there a second?
25	MD. ITTERTIBLICOT: Thee chain Harrington:		is there a second.

	18		20
1	ITEM NO. 7	1	ITEM NO. 8
2	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Second.	2	Entertainment Group pending plenary
3	CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion?	3	qualification.
4	(No response.)	4	Mr. McFadden will also review that
5	CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor?	5	matter with you.
6	(Ayes.)	6	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.
7	CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed?	7	MR. MacFADDEN: By petition received
8	(No response.)	8	June 24, 2014, Revel Entertainment Group, LLC
9	CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries.	9	is requesting the Casino Control Commission
10	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 7 are casino	10	grant a temporary casino key employee license
10	key employee license terminations, Sub F has	10	to John J. Martinelli, Jr.
12	been removed.	12	The petition requests to assign Mr.
12	Mr. McFadden will review the remainder	12	Martinelli to fill the position of Vice
13	with you.	13	President Player Services of Revel
14	MR. MacFADDEN: Item 7 consists of seven		Entertainment Group, LLC, without first having
15	individuals whose casino key employee renewal	15	been found qualified.
10	deadlines have passed, and they have not filed	10	A draft resolution has been circulated
17	the required paperwork nor requested to be	17	among the parties.
18	placed on the inactive list.	18	Mr. Martinelli and no one from Revel is
20	<u>^</u>	20	
20	They are: Edward E. Collins, Gary G. Farland, Joseph C. Intili, Monica A.	20	here, but Mr. Adams is here from the Division.
21	Mach-Dudek, Paula Mauk, Latoria G. Sears, Terr	21	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. MR. ADAMS: Good morning, Chairman
22	C. Szemis.	22	
23 24		23 24	CHAIR LEVINSON: Good morning. MR. ADAMS: and Commissioners.
24 25	Consequently, staff recommends that the	24 25	
23	casino key employee licenses of these seven	25	We do not oppose the requested relief
	19		21
1	ITEM NO. 8	1	ITEM NO. 8
2	individuals be terminated.	2	and ask that you enter it accordingly.
3	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.	2	
4		3	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.
	I'll entertain a motion on these	3 4	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Commissioners, any questions for
5	I'll entertain a motion on these matters.		-
5 6		4 5	Commissioners, any questions for
	matters.	4 5	Commissioners, any questions for counsel?
6	matters. VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Mr. Chairman,	4 5 I 6	Commissioners, any questions for counsel? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: No.
6 7	matters. VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Mr. Chairman, move that we order that the seven casino key	4 5 I 6 7	Commissioners, any questions for counsel? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: No. CHAIR LEVINSON: Is there a motion?
6 7 8	matters. VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Mr. Chairman, move that we order that the seven casino key employee licenses be terminated.	4 5 I 6 7 8	Commissioners, any questions for counsel? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: No. CHAIR LEVINSON: Is there a motion? COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chairman,
6 7 8 9	matters. VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Mr. Chairman, move that we order that the seven casino key employee licenses be terminated. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.	4 5 I 6 7 8 9	Commissioners, any questions for counsel? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: No. CHAIR LEVINSON: Is there a motion? COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chairman, move to approve the petition and issue a
6 7 8 9 10	matters. VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Mr. Chairman, move that we order that the seven casino key employee licenses be terminated. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Second?	4 5 I 6 7 8 9 10	Commissioners, any questions for counsel? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: No. CHAIR LEVINSON: Is there a motion? COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chairman, move to approve the petition and issue a temporary casino key employee license to John
6 7 8 9 10 11	matters. VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Mr. Chairman, move that we order that the seven casino key employee licenses be terminated. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Second? COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that.	4 5 1 6 7 8 9 10 11	Commissioners, any questions for counsel? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: No. CHAIR LEVINSON: Is there a motion? COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chairman, move to approve the petition and issue a temporary casino key employee license to John J. Martinelli, Jr., and permit him to assume
6 7 8 9 10 11 12	matters. VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Mr. Chairman, move that we order that the seven casino key employee licenses be terminated. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Second? COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion?	4 5 1 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	Commissioners, any questions for counsel? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: No. CHAIR LEVINSON: Is there a motion? COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chairman, move to approve the petition and issue a temporary casino key employee license to John J. Martinelli, Jr., and permit him to assume the duties and exercise the powers of Vice
6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13	matters. VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Mr. Chairman, move that we order that the seven casino key employee licenses be terminated. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Second? COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? (No response.)	4 5 1 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13	Commissioners, any questions for counsel? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: No. CHAIR LEVINSON: Is there a motion? COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chairman, move to approve the petition and issue a temporary casino key employee license to John J. Martinelli, Jr., and permit him to assume the duties and exercise the powers of Vice President Player Services for Revel Entertainment Group, LLC, pending plenary licensure and qualification subject to the
6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14	matters. VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Mr. Chairman, move that we order that the seven casino key employee licenses be terminated. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Second? COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor?	4 5 1 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14	Commissioners, any questions for counsel? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: No. CHAIR LEVINSON: Is there a motion? COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chairman, move to approve the petition and issue a temporary casino key employee license to John J. Martinelli, Jr., and permit him to assume the duties and exercise the powers of Vice President Player Services for Revel Entertainment Group, LLC, pending plenary
6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15	matters. VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Mr. Chairman, move that we order that the seven casino key employee licenses be terminated. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Second? COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.)	4 5 1 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15	Commissioners, any questions for counsel? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: No. CHAIR LEVINSON: Is there a motion? COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chairman, move to approve the petition and issue a temporary casino key employee license to John J. Martinelli, Jr., and permit him to assume the duties and exercise the powers of Vice President Player Services for Revel Entertainment Group, LLC, pending plenary licensure and qualification subject to the
6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16	matters. VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Mr. Chairman, move that we order that the seven casino key employee licenses be terminated. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Second? COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed?	4 5 1 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16	Commissioners, any questions for counsel? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: No. CHAIR LEVINSON: Is there a motion? COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chairman, move to approve the petition and issue a temporary casino key employee license to John J. Martinelli, Jr., and permit him to assume the duties and exercise the powers of Vice President Player Services for Revel Entertainment Group, LLC, pending plenary licensure and qualification subject to the conditions in NJSA 5:12-89(e) and NJAC
6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17	matters. VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Mr. Chairman, i move that we order that the seven casino key employee licenses be terminated. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Second? COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? (No response.)	4 5 1 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17	Commissioners, any questions for counsel? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: No. CHAIR LEVINSON: Is there a motion? COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chairman, move to approve the petition and issue a temporary casino key employee license to John J. Martinelli, Jr., and permit him to assume the duties and exercise the powers of Vice President Player Services for Revel Entertainment Group, LLC, pending plenary licensure and qualification subject to the conditions in NJSA 5:12-89(e) and NJAC 13:69C-2.6, and NJAC 13:69C-2.7(c).
6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	matters. VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Mr. Chairman, move that we order that the seven casino key employee licenses be terminated. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Second? COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries.	4 5 1 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	Commissioners, any questions for counsel? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: No. CHAIR LEVINSON: Is there a motion? COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chairman, move to approve the petition and issue a temporary casino key employee license to John J. Martinelli, Jr., and permit him to assume the duties and exercise the powers of Vice President Player Services for Revel Entertainment Group, LLC, pending plenary licensure and qualification subject to the conditions in NJSA 5:12-89(e) and NJAC 13:69C-2.6, and NJAC 13:69C-2.7(c). CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.
6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19	 matters. VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Mr. Chairman, move that we order that the seven casino key employee licenses be terminated. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Second? COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. 	4 5 1 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19	Commissioners, any questions for counsel? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: No. CHAIR LEVINSON: Is there a motion? COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chairman, move to approve the petition and issue a temporary casino key employee license to John J. Martinelli, Jr., and permit him to assume the duties and exercise the powers of Vice President Player Services for Revel Entertainment Group, LLC, pending plenary licensure and qualification subject to the conditions in NJSA 5:12-89(e) and NJAC 13:69C-2.6, and NJAC 13:69C-2.7(c). CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second?
$ \begin{array}{c} 6\\ 7\\ 8\\ 9\\ 10\\ 11\\ 12\\ 13\\ 14\\ 15\\ 16\\ 17\\ 18\\ 19\\ 20\\ \end{array} $	 matters. VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Mr. Chairman, move that we order that the seven casino key employee licenses be terminated. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Second? COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item No. 8 for your consideration is a 	$ \begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	Commissioners, any questions for counsel? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: No. CHAIR LEVINSON: Is there a motion? COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chairman, move to approve the petition and issue a temporary casino key employee license to John J. Martinelli, Jr., and permit him to assume the duties and exercise the powers of Vice President Player Services for Revel Entertainment Group, LLC, pending plenary licensure and qualification subject to the conditions in NJSA 5:12-89(e) and NJAC 13:69C-2.6, and NJAC 13:69C-2.7(c). CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I'll second
6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	 matters. VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Mr. Chairman, move that we order that the seven casino key employee licenses be terminated. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Second? COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item No. 8 for your consideration is a petition of Revel Entertainment Group for the 	4 5 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	Commissioners, any questions for counsel? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: No. CHAIR LEVINSON: Is there a motion? COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chairman, move to approve the petition and issue a temporary casino key employee license to John J. Martinelli, Jr., and permit him to assume the duties and exercise the powers of Vice President Player Services for Revel Entertainment Group, LLC, pending plenary licensure and qualification subject to the conditions in NJSA 5:12-89(e) and NJAC 13:69C-2.6, and NJAC 13:69C-2.7(c). CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I'll second that.
$ \begin{array}{c} 6\\ 7\\ 8\\ 9\\ 10\\ 11\\ 12\\ 13\\ 14\\ 15\\ 16\\ 17\\ 18\\ 19\\ 20\\ 21\\ 22\\ \end{array} $	 matters. VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Mr. Chairman, move that we order that the seven casino key employee licenses be terminated. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Second? COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item No. 8 for your consideration is a petition of Revel Entertainment Group for the issuance of a temporary casino key employee 	4 5 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	Commissioners, any questions for counsel? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: No. CHAIR LEVINSON: Is there a motion? COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chairman, move to approve the petition and issue a temporary casino key employee license to John J. Martinelli, Jr., and permit him to assume the duties and exercise the powers of Vice President Player Services for Revel Entertainment Group, LLC, pending plenary licensure and qualification subject to the conditions in NJSA 5:12-89(e) and NJAC 13:69C-2.6, and NJAC 13:69C-2.7(c). CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion?
6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23	 matters. VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Mr. Chairman, move that we order that the seven casino key employee licenses be terminated. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Second? COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item No. 8 for your consideration is a petition of Revel Entertainment Group for the issuance of a temporary casino key employee license to John Martinelli, Jr., to permit him 	$\begin{array}{c} 4\\ 5\\ 7\\ 8\\ 9\\ 10\\ 11\\ 12\\ 13\\ 14\\ 15\\ 16\\ 17\\ 18\\ 19\\ 20\\ 21\\ 22\\ 23\\ \end{array}$	Commissioners, any questions for counsel? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: No. CHAIR LEVINSON: Is there a motion? COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chairman, move to approve the petition and issue a temporary casino key employee license to John J. Martinelli, Jr., and permit him to assume the duties and exercise the powers of Vice President Player Services for Revel Entertainment Group, LLC, pending plenary licensure and qualification subject to the conditions in NJSA 5:12-89(e) and NJAC 13:69C-2.6, and NJAC 13:69C-2.7(c). CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? (No response.)

	22		24
1	ITEM NO. 9	1	ITEM NO. 10
2	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Cooper?	2	application of David A. Naylor for a casino key
3	COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes.	3	employee license.
4	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Harrington?	4	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.
5	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Yes.	5	Is there a second?
6	MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Levinson?	6	COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll make the
7	CHAIR LEVINSON: Yes.	7	second.
8	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.	8	CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion?
9	Item No. 9 for your consideration is the	9	(No response.)
10	initial application of David A. Naylor for a	10	CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor?
11	casino key employee license.	11	(Ayes.)
12	Thank you, Glenn.	12	CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed?
13	CHAIR LEVINSON: I think Glenn wants	13	(No response.)
14	to Glenn you want to stay?	14	CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries.
15	(Laughter.)	15	Thank you. Thank you.
16	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Mrs. Pimpinelli will	16	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.
17	review that matter for your consideration.	17	Item No. 10 is stipulation of settlement
18	MS. PIMPINELLI: Chairman	18	in the initial application of Naja J. Coursey
19	and Commissioners, for your consideration is	19	for a casino key employee license.
20	the initial application of David Naylor. Mr.	20	Again, Mrs. Pimpinelli will review that
21	Naylor is present in the audience.	21	matter with you.
22	On April 9th, the Division filed a	22	MS. PIMPINELLI: Chairman and
23	letter report in which it initially recommended	23	Commissioners, for your consideration is Miss
24	that the matter be remanded and sent to the	24	Coursey's stipulation of settlement which, if
25	contested case hearing process. On May 27th,	25	approved, will grant her initial application

23

25

1	ITEM NO. 9	1	ITEM NO. 10
2	the Division filed a supplemental letter report	2	for casino key employee license.
3	changing its recommendation from conference	3	Miss Coursey was notified of today's
4	requested to grant, and the matter is now	4	meeting and chose not to be here.
5	before you for your consideration.	5	Brian is here on behalf of the Division.
6	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.	6	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.
7	MS. PIMPINELLI: Brian is here on behalf	7	Mr. Biscieglia?
8	of the Division.	8	MR. BISCIEGLIA: Thank you.
9	MR. BISCIEGLIA: Thank you. Good	9	And the Division would ask that the
10	morning, Chair and Commissioners.	10	stipulation be approved as submitted.
11	CHAIR LEVINSON: Good morning.	11	Thank you.
12	MR. BISCIEGLIA: The Division has	12	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you very much.
13	nothing further.	13	Commissioners, any question for counsel?
14	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.	14	(No response.)
15	Mr. Naylor, do you have anything to	15	CHAIR LEVINSON: Is there a motion on
16	MR. NAYLOR: No.	16	this matter?
17	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you very much.	17	COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chairman,
18	Commissioners, any questions for counsel	18	move to approve the stipulation of settlement
19	for Mr. Naylor?	19	between the Division and Applicant and grant
20	(No response.)	20	the initial application of Naja J. Coursey for
21	CHAIR LEVINSON: Hearing none, I'll	21	a casino key employee license.
22	entertain a motion on this matter.	22	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.
23	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Mr. Chairman,	I 23	Is there a second?
24	move that wherein the Division withdrew its	24	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Second.
25	objection to licensure, we grant the initial	25	CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion?

	26		28
1	ITEM NO. 11	1	ITEM NO. 11
2	(No response.)	2	Commissioners, any questions for either
3	CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor?	3	counsel?
4	(Ayes.)	4	(No response.)
5	CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed?	5	CHAIR LEVINSON: Hearing none, I'll
6	(No response.)	6	entertain a motion on this matter.
7	CHAIR LEVINSON: The motion carries.	7	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Mr. Chairman,
8	MS. PIMPINELLI: Thank you.	8	move that we adopt the draft resolution and
9	MR. BISCIEGLIA: Thank you.	9	find Don R. Korstein Kornstein, qualified to
10	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.	10	serve as an independent outside director for
11	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 11 is the	11	Caesars Acquistion Company in accordance with
12	qualification of Don R. Kornstein to serve as	12	NJSA 5:12-85.1c and d, NJSA 5:12-89b(1) and
13	an independent outside director for Caesars	13	(2), and NJAC 13:69C-2.7.
14	Acquistion Company.	14	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.
15	Senior Counsel Olivo will present that	15	Is there a second?
16	matter to you for your consideration.	16	COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that.
17	MS. OLIVO: Good morning.	17	CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion?
18	Mr. Kornstein began serving as an	18	(No response.)
19	independent outside director for Caesars	19	This is a roll call vote.
20	Acquistion Company after receiving temporary	20	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Cooper?
20	qualification on January 8, 2014, commission	20	COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes.
22	meeting. This matter is for consideration of	21	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Harrington?
23	his plenary qualification.	22	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Yes.
23 24	A draft resolution was prepared and	23 24	MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Levinson
25	circulated.	24 25	CHAIR LEVINSON: Yes.
23	circulated.	23	CHAIR LEVINSON. Tes.
	27		29
1	27	1	29 ITEM NO. 12
1	ITEM NO. 11	1	ITEM NO. 12
2	ITEM NO. 11 Mr. Adams is here for the Division, and	2	ITEM NO. 12 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.
2 3	ITEM NO. 11 Mr. Adams is here for the Division, and Mr. O'Gara is for here for the Petitioner.	2 3	ITEM NO. 12 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.
2 3 4	ITEM NO. 11 Mr. Adams is here for the Division, and Mr. O'Gara is for here for the Petitioner. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.	2 3 4	ITEM NO. 12 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 12 is the
2 3 4 5	ITEM NO. 11 Mr. Adams is here for the Division, and Mr. O'Gara is for here for the Petitioner. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Mr. O'Gara?	2 3 4 5	ITEM NO. 12 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 12 is the petition of Caesars Entertainment Operating
2 3 4 5 6	ITEM NO. 11 Mr. Adams is here for the Division, and Mr. O'Gara is for here for the Petitioner. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Mr. O'Gara? MR. O'GARA: Just ask that you find him	2 3 4 5 6	ITEM NO. 12 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 12 is the petition of Caesars Entertainment Operating Company, Inc., Showboat Atlantic City Operating
2 3 4 5 6 7	ITEM NO. 11 Mr. Adams is here for the Division, and Mr. O'Gara is for here for the Petitioner. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Mr. O'Gara? MR. O'GARA: Just ask that you find him qualified.	2 3 4 5 6 7	ITEM NO. 12 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 12 is the petition of Caesars Entertainment Operating Company, Inc., Showboat Atlantic City Operating Company, Bally's Park Place, Inc., and
2 3 4 5 6 7 8	ITEM NO. 11 Mr. Adams is here for the Division, and Mr. O'Gara is for here for the Petitioner. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Mr. O'Gara? MR. O'GARA: Just ask that you find him qualified. Caesars Acquisition Corporation is one	2 3 4 5 6 7 8	ITEM NO. 12 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 12 is the petition of Caesars Entertainment Operating Company, Inc., Showboat Atlantic City Operating Company, Bally's Park Place, Inc., and Boardwalk Regency Corporation requesting
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	ITEM NO. 11 Mr. Adams is here for the Division, and Mr. O'Gara is for here for the Petitioner. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Mr. O'Gara? MR. O'GARA: Just ask that you find him qualified. Caesars Acquisition Corporation is one of the three operating Caesars companies here.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	ITEM NO. 12 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 12 is the petition of Caesars Entertainment Operating Company, Inc., Showboat Atlantic City Operating Company, Bally's Park Place, Inc., and Boardwalk Regency Corporation requesting permission for Mary Elizabeth Higgins to assume
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	ITEM NO. 11 Mr. Adams is here for the Division, and Mr. O'Gara is for here for the Petitioner. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Mr. O'Gara? MR. O'GARA: Just ask that you find him qualified. Caesars Acquisition Corporation is one of the three operating Caesars companies here. It's the one that owns CIE, the internet	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	ITEM NO. 12 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 12 is the petition of Caesars Entertainment Operating Company, Inc., Showboat Atlantic City Operating Company, Bally's Park Place, Inc., and Boardwalk Regency Corporation requesting permission for Mary Elizabeth Higgins to assume the duties and exercise the powers of Chief
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11	ITEM NO. 11 Mr. Adams is here for the Division, and Mr. O'Gara is for here for the Petitioner. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Mr. O'Gara? MR. O'GARA: Just ask that you find him qualified. Caesars Acquisition Corporation is one of the three operating Caesars companies here. It's the one that owns CIE, the internet operations in New Jersey. And Mr. Kornstein is	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11	ITEM NO. 12 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 12 is the petition of Caesars Entertainment Operating Company, Inc., Showboat Atlantic City Operating Company, Bally's Park Place, Inc., and Boardwalk Regency Corporation requesting permission for Mary Elizabeth Higgins to assume the duties and exercise the powers of Chief Financial Officer of Caesars Entertainment
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	ITEM NO. 11 Mr. Adams is here for the Division, and Mr. O'Gara is for here for the Petitioner. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Mr. O'Gara? MR. O'GARA: Just ask that you find him qualified. Caesars Acquisition Corporation is one of the three operating Caesars companies here. It's the one that owns CIE, the internet operations in New Jersey. And Mr. Kornstein is one of the independent members of the board.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	ITEM NO. 12 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 12 is the petition of Caesars Entertainment Operating Company, Inc., Showboat Atlantic City Operating Company, Bally's Park Place, Inc., and Boardwalk Regency Corporation requesting permission for Mary Elizabeth Higgins to assume the duties and exercise the powers of Chief Financial Officer of Caesars Entertainment Operating Company, LLC, pending plenary
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13	ITEM NO. 11 Mr. Adams is here for the Division, and Mr. O'Gara is for here for the Petitioner. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Mr. O'Gara? MR. O'GARA: Just ask that you find him qualified. Caesars Acquisition Corporation is one of the three operating Caesars companies here. It's the one that owns CIE, the internet operations in New Jersey. And Mr. Kornstein is one of the independent members of the board. The board has four inside members that come	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13	ITEM NO. 12 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 12 is the petition of Caesars Entertainment Operating Company, Inc., Showboat Atlantic City Operating Company, Bally's Park Place, Inc., and Boardwalk Regency Corporation requesting permission for Mary Elizabeth Higgins to assume the duties and exercise the powers of Chief Financial Officer of Caesars Entertainment Operating Company, LLC, pending plenary qualification.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14	ITEM NO. 11 Mr. Adams is here for the Division, and Mr. O'Gara is for here for the Petitioner. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Mr. O'Gara? MR. O'GARA: Just ask that you find him qualified. Caesars Acquisition Corporation is one of the three operating Caesars companies here. It's the one that owns CIE, the internet operations in New Jersey. And Mr. Kornstein is one of the independent members of the board. The board has four inside members that come from TP Apollo, and has outside members. Mr.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14	ITEM NO. 12 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 12 is the petition of Caesars Entertainment Operating Company, Inc., Showboat Atlantic City Operating Company, Bally's Park Place, Inc., and Boardwalk Regency Corporation requesting permission for Mary Elizabeth Higgins to assume the duties and exercise the powers of Chief Financial Officer of Caesars Entertainment Operating Company, LLC, pending plenary qualification. Again, Senior Counsel Olivo will present
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15	ITEM NO. 11 Mr. Adams is here for the Division, and Mr. O'Gara is for here for the Petitioner. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Mr. O'Gara? MR. O'GARA: Just ask that you find him qualified. Caesars Acquisition Corporation is one of the three operating Caesars companies here. It's the one that owns CIE, the internet operations in New Jersey. And Mr. Kornstein is one of the independent members of the board. The board has four inside members that come from TP Apollo, and has outside members. Mr. Kornstein is one of those two outside	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15	ITEM NO. 12 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 12 is the petition of Caesars Entertainment Operating Company, Inc., Showboat Atlantic City Operating Company, Bally's Park Place, Inc., and Boardwalk Regency Corporation requesting permission for Mary Elizabeth Higgins to assume the duties and exercise the powers of Chief Financial Officer of Caesars Entertainment Operating Company, LLC, pending plenary qualification. Again, Senior Counsel Olivo will present that matter for your consideration.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16	ITEM NO. 11 Mr. Adams is here for the Division, and Mr. O'Gara is for here for the Petitioner. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Mr. O'Gara? MR. O'GARA: Just ask that you find him qualified. Caesars Acquisition Corporation is one of the three operating Caesars companies here. It's the one that owns CIE, the internet operations in New Jersey. And Mr. Kornstein is one of the independent members of the board. The board has four inside members that come from TP Apollo, and has outside members. Mr. Kornstein is one of those two outside directors.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16	ITEM NO. 12 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 12 is the petition of Caesars Entertainment Operating Company, Inc., Showboat Atlantic City Operating Company, Bally's Park Place, Inc., and Boardwalk Regency Corporation requesting permission for Mary Elizabeth Higgins to assume the duties and exercise the powers of Chief Financial Officer of Caesars Entertainment Operating Company, LLC, pending plenary qualification. Again, Senior Counsel Olivo will present that matter for your consideration. MS. OLIVO: Mr. Adams is here for the
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17	ITEM NO. 11 Mr. Adams is here for the Division, and Mr. O'Gara is for here for the Petitioner. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Mr. O'Gara? MR. O'GARA: Just ask that you find him qualified. Caesars Acquisition Corporation is one of the three operating Caesars companies here. It's the one that owns CIE, the internet operations in New Jersey. And Mr. Kornstein is one of the independent members of the board. The board has four inside members that come from TP Apollo, and has outside members. Mr. Kornstein is one of those two outside directors. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17	ITEM NO. 12 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 12 is the petition of Caesars Entertainment Operating Company, Inc., Showboat Atlantic City Operating Company, Bally's Park Place, Inc., and Boardwalk Regency Corporation requesting permission for Mary Elizabeth Higgins to assume the duties and exercise the powers of Chief Financial Officer of Caesars Entertainment Operating Company, LLC, pending plenary qualification. Again, Senior Counsel Olivo will present that matter for your consideration. MS. OLIVO: Mr. Adams is here for the Division, Mr. O'Gara is here for the
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	ITEM NO. 11 Mr. Adams is here for the Division, and Mr. O'Gara is for here for the Petitioner. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Mr. O'Gara? MR. O'GARA: Just ask that you find him qualified. Caesars Acquisition Corporation is one of the three operating Caesars companies here. It's the one that owns CIE, the internet operations in New Jersey. And Mr. Kornstein is one of the independent members of the board. The board has four inside members that come from TP Apollo, and has outside members. Mr. Kornstein is one of those two outside directors. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Mr. Adams?	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	ITEM NO. 12 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 12 is the petition of Caesars Entertainment Operating Company, Inc., Showboat Atlantic City Operating Company, Bally's Park Place, Inc., and Boardwalk Regency Corporation requesting permission for Mary Elizabeth Higgins to assume the duties and exercise the powers of Chief Financial Officer of Caesars Entertainment Operating Company, LLC, pending plenary qualification. Again, Senior Counsel Olivo will present that matter for your consideration. MS. OLIVO: Mr. Adams is here for the Division, Mr. O'Gara is here for the Petitioner.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19	ITEM NO. 11 Mr. Adams is here for the Division, and Mr. O'Gara is for here for the Petitioner. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Mr. O'Gara? MR. O'GARA: Just ask that you find him qualified. Caesars Acquisition Corporation is one of the three operating Caesars companies here. It's the one that owns CIE, the internet operations in New Jersey. And Mr. Kornstein is one of the independent members of the board. The board has four inside members that come from TP Apollo, and has outside members. Mr. Kornstein is one of those two outside directors. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Mr. Adams? MR. ADAMS: Mr. Chairman, you have our	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19	ITEM NO. 12 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 12 is the petition of Caesars Entertainment Operating Company, Inc., Showboat Atlantic City Operating Company, Bally's Park Place, Inc., and Boardwalk Regency Corporation requesting permission for Mary Elizabeth Higgins to assume the duties and exercise the powers of Chief Financial Officer of Caesars Entertainment Operating Company, LLC, pending plenary qualification. Again, Senior Counsel Olivo will present that matter for your consideration. MS. OLIVO: Mr. Adams is here for the Division, Mr. O'Gara is here for the Petitioner. I did prepare a draft resolution, and it
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	ITEM NO. 11 Mr. Adams is here for the Division, and Mr. O'Gara is for here for the Petitioner. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Mr. O'Gara? MR. O'GARA: Just ask that you find him qualified. Caesars Acquisition Corporation is one of the three operating Caesars companies here. It's the one that owns CIE, the internet operations in New Jersey. And Mr. Kornstein is one of the independent members of the board. The board has four inside members that come from TP Apollo, and has outside members. Mr. Kornstein is one of those two outside directors. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Mr. Adams? MR. ADAMS: Mr. Chairman, you have our letter report dated June 20th where we	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	ITEM NO. 12 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 12 is the petition of Caesars Entertainment Operating Company, Inc., Showboat Atlantic City Operating Company, Bally's Park Place, Inc., and Boardwalk Regency Corporation requesting permission for Mary Elizabeth Higgins to assume the duties and exercise the powers of Chief Financial Officer of Caesars Entertainment Operating Company, LLC, pending plenary qualification. Again, Senior Counsel Olivo will present that matter for your consideration. MS. OLIVO: Mr. Adams is here for the Division, Mr. O'Gara is here for the Petitioner. I did prepare a draft resolution, and it was circulated.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	ITEM NO. 11 Mr. Adams is here for the Division, and Mr. O'Gara is for here for the Petitioner. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Mr. O'Gara? MR. O'GARA: Just ask that you find him qualified. Caesars Acquisition Corporation is one of the three operating Caesars companies here. It's the one that owns CIE, the internet operations in New Jersey. And Mr. Kornstein is one of the independent members of the board. The board has four inside members that come from TP Apollo, and has outside members. Mr. Kornstein is one of those two outside directors. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Mr. Adams? MR. ADAMS: Mr. Chairman, you have our letter report dated June 20th where we recommend that Mr. Kornstein be granted	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	ITEM NO. 12 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 12 is the petition of Caesars Entertainment Operating Company, Inc., Showboat Atlantic City Operating Company, Bally's Park Place, Inc., and Boardwalk Regency Corporation requesting permission for Mary Elizabeth Higgins to assume the duties and exercise the powers of Chief Financial Officer of Caesars Entertainment Operating Company, LLC, pending plenary qualification. Again, Senior Counsel Olivo will present that matter for your consideration. MS. OLIVO: Mr. Adams is here for the Division, Mr. O'Gara is here for the Petitioner. I did prepare a draft resolution, and it was circulated. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you very much.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	ITEM NO. 11 Mr. Adams is here for the Division, and Mr. O'Gara is for here for the Petitioner. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Mr. O'Gara? MR. O'GARA: Just ask that you find him qualified. Caesars Acquisition Corporation is one of the three operating Caesars companies here. It's the one that owns CIE, the internet operations in New Jersey. And Mr. Kornstein is one of the independent members of the board. The board has four inside members that come from TP Apollo, and has outside members. Mr. Kornstein is one of those two outside directors. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Mr. Adams? MR. ADAMS: Mr. Chairman, you have our letter report dated June 20th where we recommend that Mr. Kornstein be granted qualification.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	ITEM NO. 12 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 12 is the petition of Caesars Entertainment Operating Company, Inc., Showboat Atlantic City Operating Company, Bally's Park Place, Inc., and Boardwalk Regency Corporation requesting permission for Mary Elizabeth Higgins to assume the duties and exercise the powers of Chief Financial Officer of Caesars Entertainment Operating Company, LLC, pending plenary qualification. Again, Senior Counsel Olivo will present that matter for your consideration. MS. OLIVO: Mr. Adams is here for the Division, Mr. O'Gara is here for the Petitioner. I did prepare a draft resolution, and it was circulated. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you very much. Mr. O'Gara?
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23	ITEM NO. 11 Mr. Adams is here for the Division, and Mr. O'Gara is for here for the Petitioner. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Mr. O'Gara? MR. O'GARA: Just ask that you find him qualified. Caesars Acquisition Corporation is one of the three operating Caesars companies here. It's the one that owns CIE, the internet operations in New Jersey. And Mr. Kornstein is one of the independent members of the board. The board has four inside members that come from TP Apollo, and has outside members. Mr. Kornstein is one of those two outside directors. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Mr. Adams? MR. ADAMS: Mr. Chairman, you have our letter report dated June 20th where we recommend that Mr. Kornstein be granted qualification. I reviewed the draft resolution and ask	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23	ITEM NO. 12 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 12 is the petition of Caesars Entertainment Operating Company, Inc., Showboat Atlantic City Operating Company, Bally's Park Place, Inc., and Boardwalk Regency Corporation requesting permission for Mary Elizabeth Higgins to assume the duties and exercise the powers of Chief Financial Officer of Caesars Entertainment Operating Company, LLC, pending plenary qualification. Mgain, Senior Counsel Olivo will present that matter for your consideration. MS. OLIVO: Mr. Adams is here for the Division, Mr. O'Gara is here for the Petitioner. I did prepare a draft resolution, and it was circulated. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you very much. Mr. O'GARA: Yeah. Miss Higgins was the
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	ITEM NO. 11 Mr. Adams is here for the Division, and Mr. O'Gara is for here for the Petitioner. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Mr. O'Gara? MR. O'GARA: Just ask that you find him qualified. Caesars Acquisition Corporation is one of the three operating Caesars companies here. It's the one that owns CIE, the internet operations in New Jersey. And Mr. Kornstein is one of the independent members of the board. The board has four inside members that come from TP Apollo, and has outside members. Mr. Kornstein is one of those two outside directors. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Mr. Adams? MR. ADAMS: Mr. Chairman, you have our letter report dated June 20th where we recommend that Mr. Kornstein be granted qualification.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	ITEM NO. 12 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 12 is the petition of Caesars Entertainment Operating Company, Inc., Showboat Atlantic City Operating Company, Bally's Park Place, Inc., and Boardwalk Regency Corporation requesting permission for Mary Elizabeth Higgins to assume the duties and exercise the powers of Chief Financial Officer of Caesars Entertainment Operating Company, LLC, pending plenary qualification. Again, Senior Counsel Olivo will present that matter for your consideration. MS. OLIVO: Mr. Adams is here for the Division, Mr. O'Gara is here for the Petitioner. I did prepare a draft resolution, and it was circulated. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you very much. Mr. O'Gara?

	30		32
1	ITEM NO. 12	1	ITEM NO. 13
2	company. It no longer is. Accordingly, it has	2	Resort Properties Holdco, LLC, for
3	reconstituted its affairs. There are	3	qualification as holding companies of Harrah's
4	independent directors and the CFO of CEC big	4 Atlantic City Operating Company, LLC.	
5	Caesars will leave the position of Chief	5 Assistant General Counsel Mary Woznia	
6	Financial Officer of CEOC, which will be a no	6	will present that matter for your
7	longer a 100 percent owned company. And it's	7	consideration.
8	anticipated Miss Higgins will be appointed by	8	MS. WOZNIAK: Good morning
9	the board upon her temporary qualification to	9	CHAIR LEVINSON: Good morning.
10	act as a CFO. She was formerly a CFO.	10	MS. WOZNIAK: Chair and
11	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you very much.	11	Commissioners.
12	Mr. Adams?	12	Mr. O'Gara is here on behalf of the
13	MR. ADAMS: Mr. Chairman, we filed the	13	petitioners and Mr. Adams for the DGE.
14	letter report not objecting to the requested	14	And I have distributed a draft
15	relief, and I've reviewed the draft resolution	15	resolution.
16	and ask that you enter it accordingly.	16	CHAIR LEVINSON: Mr. O'Gara?
17	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you very much.	17	MR. O'GARA: Yes, sir. CERP Holdco
18	Commissioners, again, any questions on	18	and these two CERP companies are companies
19	counsel? For counsel.	19	which are in the direct chain of ownership of
20	(No response.)	20	Harrah's Atlantic City. Harrah's Atlantic City
21	CHAIR LEVINSON: Hearing none, I'll	21	is yet a separate credit from the other two
22	entertain a motion on this matter.	22	companies. It's formerly a CMBS company that
23	COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chairman,	1 23	when Caesars was acquired by taken private,
24	move to adopt the draft resolution and	24	was financed with the last group of
25	authorize Mary E. Higgins on a temporary basis	25	collateralized mortgage-backed securities sold
	31		33
1	ITEM NO. 13	1	ITEM NO. 13
2	and prior to plenary qualification permission	2	in the United States, and they have entirely
3	to assume the duties and exercise the powers of	3	been retired, and it's now a term loan. And in
4	Chief Financial Officer for Caesars	4	the restructuring for the term loan, the name
5	Entertainment Operating Company, LLC, subject	5	was changed from "CMBS" obviously to "CERP."
6	to the conditions contained in NJSA 5:12-85.1c	6	CERP also owns properties in Las Vegas. And
7	and NJAC 13:69C-2.7.	7	these two companies sit between CEC, its 100
8	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.	8	percent owner, and Caesars Atlantic City
	Is there a second?	9	Operating Company. They are just pass-through
9	is there a second?	10	companies involved in the financing. So we

VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Second. 11 CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? 12 (No response.)

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

12 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. CHAIR LEVINSON: This is a roll call 13 Mr. Adams? 14 MR. ADAMS: Mr. Chairman and vote. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Cooper? 15 Commissioners, you have our letter report dated COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes. 16 July 3rd, 2014. We would ask that they be MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Harrington? 17 found plenary qualified as intermediary holding VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Yes. 18 companies. MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Levinson? 19 I've reviewed the draft resolution and CHAIR LEVINSON: Yes. 20 ask that you enter it accordingly. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. 21 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 22 Commissioners, do you have any questions MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 13 is the 23 for counsel? petition of Caesars Enterainment Resort 24 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Can I just mak Properties, LLC, and Caesars Enterainment 25 a quick statement and thank Mary Wozniak for

Guy J. Renzi & Associates (609) 989-9199 www.renziassociates.com

11

would ask that you find them plenary qualified.

	34		36
1	ITEM NO. 13	1	ITEM NO. 14
2	always keeping us clear on the ever-evolving	2	Vice President of Information Technology of
3	structure of this organization.	3	Revel Entertainment Group, LLC, pending plenary
4	CHAIR LEVINSON: She's not thanking you,	4	qualification.
5	Paul.	5	Mr. McFadden will review that matter
6	(Laughter.)	6	with you.
7	MR. O'GARA: This isn't entirely clear	7	I understand Mr. Patchin is here.
8	to you?	8	MR. MacFADDEN: Yes. Thank you.
9	(Laughter.)	9	By petition received July 2nd, 2014,
10	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: It is. And it	10	Revel Entertainment Group, LLC, is requesting
11	is because we have charts and graphs and, so	11	that the Casino Control Commission grant a
12	thank you.	12	temporary casino key employee license to Thomas
13	MS. WOZNIAK: It's Mr. O'Gara's chart.	13	A. Patchin.
14	(Laughter.)	14	Petitioners request permission to assign
15	CHAIR LEVINSON: Well, there you go.	15	Mr. Patchin to a fill a position of Vice
16	You got the credit.	16	President Information Technology of Revel
17	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Well, thank you		Entertainment Group, LLC, without first having
18	Paul, so.	18	been found qualified.
19	CHAIR LEVINSON: I'll entertain a motion	19	Jack Adams is here for the Division, and
20	on this matter.	20	Mr. Patchin is right there.
20	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Mr. Chairman, I		CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.
22	move that we adopt the draft resolution and	22	Mr. Adams?
22	find Caesars Entertainment Resorts Properties,	23	MR. ADAMS: Mr. Chairman, the Division
23	LLC, and Caesars Entertainment Resorts	23	does not oppose the issuance of a temporary
25	Properties Holdco, LLC, qualified as a holding	25	casino key employee license and for temporary
23	Troperties Horaes, 220, quanted as a notating	25	cusito key employee neense und for temporary
	35		37
1	ITEM NO. 14	1	ITEM NO. 14
2	company as holding companies of casino	2	qualification to Mr. Patchin.
3	licensees Harrah's Atlantic City Operating	3	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.
4	Company, LLC, in accordance with the findings	4	Mr. Patchin? Anything to say?
5	and rulings in the resolution.	5	MR. PATCHIN: No, sir.
6	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.	6	CHAIR LEVINSON: Okay.
7	Is there a second?	7	Commissioners, any questions for
8	COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that.	8	counsel, Mr. Patchin?
9	CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion?	9	(No response.)
10	This is a roll call vote.	10	CHAIR LEVINSON: Is there a motion on
11	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Cooper?	11	this matter?
12	COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes.	12	COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chairman,
13	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Harrington?	13	move to approve the petition and issue a
14	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Yes.	14	temporary casino key employee license to Thomas
15	MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Levinson?	15	A. Patchin and permit him to assume the duties
16	CHAIR LEVINSON: Yes.	16	and exercise the powers of Vice President of
17	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.	17	Information Technology for Revel Entertainment
18	MR. O'GARA: Thank you. Thank you for	18	Group, LLC, pending plenary licensure and
19	renewing our license.	19	qualification subject to the conditions in NJSA
20		20	

MR. O'GARA: Thank you. Thank you for	18	Group, LLC, pending plenary licensure and
renewing our license.	19	qualification subject to the conditions in NJSA
MS. FAUNTLEROY: The last item for your	20	5:12-89(e) and NJAC 13:69C-2.6 and NJAC
consideration is addendum, Item No. 14,	21	13:69C-2.7(c).
petition of Revel Entertainment Group, LLC, for	22	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.
the issuance of a temporary casino key employee	23	Is there a second?
license to Thomas Patchin and to permit him to	24	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I'll second.
assume the duties and exercise the powers of	25	CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion?

25

	38		40
1	ITEM NO. 14	1	
2	(No response.)	2	
3	CHAIR LEVINSON: This is a roll call	3	CERTIFICATE
4	vote.	4	
5	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Cooper?	5	
6	COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes.	6	I, DARLENE SILLITOE, a Certified Court
7	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Harrington?	7	Reporter and Notary Public of the State of New
8	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Yes.	8 9	Jersey, certify that the foregoing is a true
9	MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Levinson	10	and accurate transcript of the proceedings.
10	CHAIR LEVINSON: Yes.	10	I further certify that I am neither
11	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.	12	attorney, of counsel for, nor related to or
12	In accordance with Resolution No.	13	employed by any of the parties to the action;
13	13-12-11-03, the next closed session of the	14	further that I am not a relative or employee of
14	Commission shall be held on Thursday, August	15	any attorney or counsel employed in this case;
15	14, 2014, at 9:30 a.m. in the Commission	16	nor am I financially interested in the stion
16	offices.	17	
17	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.	18	Darlene Sullita
18	This is the public participation portion	19	DARLENE SILLITOE, CCR
19	of the meeting. Anyone from the publish wishes	20 21	License No 30XI0102300
20	to be heard?	21 22	
21	(No response.)	22	Dated: July 11, 2014
22	CHAIR LEVINSON: Hearing and seeing	23	My Notary Commission Expires
23	none, the public portion is now closed.		July 22, 2014
24	I'll entertain a motion to adjourn the	24	ID No 2062871
25	meeting.	25	
	39		
1			
2	Guess we'll stay.		
3	(Laughter.)		
4	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I move I move	•	
5	that we adjourn.		
6	CHAIR LEVINSON: Second?		
7	Is there a second?		
8	COMMISSIONER COOPER: Second.		
9	CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor?		
10	(Ayes.)		
11 12	CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed?		
12	(No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: The meeting is		
15 14	adjourned.		
14 15	(Public Meeting 14-07-09 was adjourned		
15	at 10:51 a.m.)		
10	u 10.51 u.m.j		
18			
19			
20			
20			
22			
23			
23 24			
25			

	•	•	Fage II
A	apollo 27:14	audience 22:21	C
accurate 40:9	applicant	august 38:14	c 2:13 3:1 4:7
acquired 32:23	25:19	authority 4:20	4:13,19,24
-	application	16:7,17	
acquisition	4:4 5:16,18	authorize	5:7,7,9,12
3:4 5:21	9:19 10:2	30:25	6:10 18:21
27:8	11:21 17:9	avendano 4:6	18:23 21:17
acquistion	22:10,20	avenue 1:12	37:21 40:3,3
26:14,20	24:2,18,25	avenue 1.12 ayes 9:14	caesars 3:4,8
28:11	25:20	10:10 11:7	3:12 5:21,21
act 7:8 30:10		12:4 18:6	6:3,4,5
action 16:10	applications		26:13,19
16:23 40:13	4:5,17 10:15	19:15 24:11	27:8,9 28:11
40:16	12:9	26:4 39:10	29:5,11,24
adamar 8:19	appointed 30:8	В	30:5 31:4,24
adams 2:12 3:2	approval 8:22		31:25 32:23
3:6,10 20:20	approvals 4:20	b 2:1,2 4:6,18	33:8 34:23
20:22,24	16:7	4:23 5:6,10	34:24
27:2,18,19	approve 9:4	6:8	call 8:8 12:11
29:16 30:12	21:9 25:18	baer 7:8	12:11,24
30:13 32:13	37:13	ballys 5:23	14:2,24
33:13,14	approved 24:25	29:7	15:22 21:24
36:19,22,23	25:10	basis 30:25	28:19 31:13
addendum 35:21	april 22:22	bates 4:23 5:6	35:10 38:3
address 7:22	askins 8:20	17:14	called 10:20
adjourn 38:24	assign 20:12	began 26:18	carollo 4:7
39:5	36:14	behalf 23:7	carolyn 4:18
adjourned	assistant 2:8	25:5 32:12	12:13,15
39:14,15	3:9 32:5	big 30:4	carries 9:17
adjourns 7:24	associates	biscieglia	10:13 11:10
administra	1:19	2:13 23:9,12	12:7 18:9
2:5	assume 5:13,24	25:7,8 26:9	19:18 24:14
-	6:10 19:24	bitzberger 4:6	
adopt 28:8	21:11 29:9	board 27:12,13	26:7
30:24 34:22	31:3 35:25	30:9	carson 4:24
advise 7:5	37:15	boardwalk1:12	17:15
affairs 2:10	atlantic 1:10	5:23 29:8	case 11:15
30:3	1:13 5:22	brian 2:13	22:25 40:15
agenda 4:1 5:1	6:6 13:10,14	4:14 11:12	casino1:2 2:2
6:1 10:16	29:6 32:4,20	11:21 23:7	2:4 4:4,5,17
al 8:20	32:20 33:8	25:5	4:22 5:5,11
alisa2:3	35:3	brodo 4:23	5:16,18 6:8
allegiance 8:2	attorney 2:12	17:14	7:9 8:20,21
analyst 2:5	_	brownstein 3:3	9:20,25
anne 2:3	2:13 3:2,6	3:7,11	10:15,24
annual 7:11	3:10 40:12	bruno 4:7	11:20 12:9
anticipated	40:15		16:16 17:3
30:8	attorneys 2:12	bryon7:7	17:22 18:10
	I	Ι	I

18:16,25	17:18,24	31:19 33:14	40:23
19:7,22 20:9	18:2,3,5,7,9	34:21 35:15	commissioner
20:10 21:10	19:3,6,9,12	36:23 37:12	2:3 8:7,10
22:11 24:2	19:14,16,18	38:9	8:11 9:10,24
24:19 25:2	20:6,21,23	changed 33:5	11:3,24
25:21 35:2	21:3,6,7,18	changing 23:3	12:16 13:2,3
35:23 36:11	21:20,22,24	chapter 7:6	13:17 14:4,5
36:12,25	22:4,5,7,13	chart 34:13	14:15,25
37:14	23:6,10,11	charts 34:11	15:2,13,23
catherine 4:15	23:14,17,21	chief 5:25	15:24 17:20
ccr 40:19	23:23 24:4,8	29:10 30:5	19:11 21:8
cec 30:4 33:7	24:10,12,14	31:4	22:2,3 24:6
cell 7:18	25:6,12,15	chose 25:4	25:17 28:16
center1:21	25:22,24,25	christal 4:11	28:20,21
ceoc 29:25,25	26:3,5,7,10	chun 4:18	30:23 31:15
30:6	27:4,17,25	12:13,15	31:16 35:8
cerp 32:17,18	28:5,7,14,17	cie 27:10	35:11,12
33:5,6	28:22,23,25	circulated	37:12 38:5,6
certified 1:17	29:3,21	20:17 26:25	39:8
1:20 40:6	30:11,17,21	29:20	commissioners
certify 40:8	31:8,10,11	city 1:10,13	8:5 16:13
40:11	31:13,17,18	5:22 6:6	20:24 21:4
cfo 30:4,10,10	31:20,22	13:10,14	22:19 23:10
chain 32:19	32:9,10,16	29:6 32:4,20	23:18 24:23
chair 2:2,3	33:12,21,24	32:20 33:8	25:13 28:2
8:6,12,13,15	34:4,10,15	35:3	30:18 32:11
9:3,6,8,11	34:17,19,21	clear 34:2,7	33:15,22
9:13,15,17	35:6,9,13,14	closed 8:17	37:7
9:22 10:3,5	35:16 36:21	38:13,23	companies 6:6
10:7,9,11,13	37:3,6,10,22	closedsession	27:9 29:24
10:21,23	37:24,25	8:22	32:3,18,18
11:2,4,6,8	38:3,7,8,10	cmbs 32:22	32:22 33:7
11:10,17,19	38:17,22	33:5	33:10,18
11:22,25	39:4,6,9,11	collateral	35:2
12:3,5,7,14	39:13	32:25	company 3:4,8
12:16,19,20	chairman 8:14	collins 18:20	5:21,22,22
12:22,24	9:24 13:6,17	com 1:25	6:3,7 13:14
13:4,5,7,15	14:8,15 15:5	come 27:13	14:12 15:10
13:20,22,24	15:13 16:3	commenced 7:1	26:14,20
14:2,6,7,9	16:13 17:20	commission 1:2	28:11 29:6,7
14:13,18,19	19:6 20:22	1:10 2:2,4	29:12 30:2,7
14:21,23	21:8 22:6,18	7:9,17,19,22	31:5 32:4,22
15:3,4,6,11	23:23 24:22	7:23 8:20,21	33:9 35:2,4
15:16,17,19	25:17 27:19	16:23 20:9	compliance 7:6
15:21,25	28:7,24	26:21 36:11	conditions
16:2,4,14,25	30:13,23	38:14,15	21:16 31:6
	<u> </u>		l

Guy J. Renzi & Associates (609) 989-9199 www.renziassociates.com

37:19	componet o 1 · 21	delegation	26:24 27:23
conference	corporate 1:21 corporation	4:20 16:7	28:8 29:19
	-		
23:3	5:23 27:8 29:8	deputy 2:12,12	30:15,24 32:14 33:19
consequently 18:24		2:13 3:2,6	34:22
	counsel 2:6,7	3:10	-
consideration	2:8,8,9 3:2	development	duties 5:13,24
5:5,15,19	3:5,9 21:5	13:10 14:12	6:10 19:24
8:24 10:18	23:18 25:13	15:10	21:12 29:10
16:6 19:20	26:15 28:3	dge 32:13	31:3 35:25
22:9,17,19	29:14 30:19	dianna 2:7	37:15
23:5 24:23	30:19 32:5	dipietro 4:8	E
26:16,22	33:23 37:8	direct 32:19	
29:15 32:7	40:12,15	director 5:20	e2:1,1,12 3:1
35:21	coursey 5:18	14:11 26:13	3:1,2,6,10
consists 16:15	24:18 25:3	26:19 28:10	4:8,9,13,14
17:7 18:15	25:20	directors	4:16,24 5:3
contained 31:6	courseys 24:24	27:16 30:4	5:8,12 6:9
contested	court 1:17,20	dirusso 4:8	11:12,21
11:15 22:25	40:6	discussed 8:17	17:15 18:20
continued 5:1	cox 4:4 9:20	discussion	21:16 30:25
6:1	10:2	9:11 10:7	37:20 40:3,3
control 1:2	credit 32:21	11:4,25	edward 18:20
2:2,4 7:9	34:16	12:22 13:24	edwards 8:19
8:20,21 20:9	crest1:21	14:21 15:19	eight 17:7,22
36:11	customer 13:9	18:3 19:12	either 28:2
controlled	D	21:22 24:8	elizabeth 5:24 29:9
29:25	d 4:7,16,19,24	25:25 28:17	employed 40:13
cooper 2:3 8:7	5:3,7,10 6:8	31:11 35:9	40:15
8:10,11 9:10	17:16 28:12	37:25	employee 4:4,5
9:24 11:3,24	daniel 2:5 5:8	distracting	4:17,22 5:5
12:16 13:2,3	darlene 1:17	7:16	5:11,16,18
13:17 14:4,5	40:6,19	distributed	6:8 8:18
14:15,25	daryl 2:5	32:14	9:20,25
15:2,13,23	dated 27:20	district 14:12 15:9	10:16,24
15:24 17:20	33:15 40:22		11:21 12:10
19:11 21:8	david 5:16	division 2:11	16:17 17:3
22:2,3 24:6	22:10,20	11:13 20:20	17:22 18:11
25:17 28:16	24:2	22:22 23:2,8	18:16,25
28:20,21	day 7:24	23:12,24	19:8,22
30:23 31:15	deadlines	25:5,9,19	20:10 21:10
31:16 35:8	18:17	27:2 29:17	20:10 21:10 22:11 24:3
35:11,12	december 7:9	36:19,23	24:19 25:2
37:12 38:5,6	7:12	dkt 5:16,18	25:21 35:23
39:8	delegated	don 5:20 26:12	36:12,25
copies 7:12	16:17	28:9	37:14 40:14
corp 13:10		draft 20:17	J/•II IU•II
L	1	1	1

Г

enforcement	5:8 18:11	33:10	14:16 15:14
2:11	40:3	find 27:6 28:9	17:21 20:10
enter 21:2	farber 3:3,7	33:11 34:23	23:4,25
27:24 30:16	3:11	findings 35:4	24:25 25:19
33:20	farland 5:6	first 1:11	36:11
enterainment	18:21	12:13 20:15	granted 27:21
31:24,25	fauntleroy 2:7	36:17	granting 17:12
entertain 9:23	8:4,8,12,14	five 17:10	graphs 34:11
12:14 15:12	8:16 9:18	flag 8:3	group 5:10,14
17:19 19:4	10:14 11:11	floor 1:11	6:7,11 19:21
23:22 28:6	12:8 13:2,4		20:2,8,15
		foregoing 40:8	20:2,8,15 21:14 32:24
30:22 34:19 38:24	13:6,8 14:4 14:6,8,10,25	formerly 30:10 32:22	35:22 36:3
			36:10,17
entertainment	15:3,5,7,23	found 20:16	· ·
3:8 5:10,14	15:25 16:3,5	33:17 36:18	37:18
5:21 6:3,4,5	17:2 18:10 19:19 22:2,4	four 27:13 free 1:24	gudleski4:9
6:7,11 19:21		further 16:23	guess 39:2
20:2,8,15 21:14 29:5	22:6,8,16 24:16 26:11	23:13 40:11	guy 1:19
29:11 31:5	28:20,22,24	40:14	Н
34:23,24	29:2,4 31:15	40.14	h 4:9 5:4,4,9
35:22 36:3	31:17,19,21	G	17:17
36:10,17	31:23 35:11	g 4:9 5:4,6,9	happy 8:4
37:17	35:13,15,17	5:9 18:20,22	harrahs 6:6
entirely 33:2	35:20 38:5,7	gaming 2:11	13:13 32:3
34:7	38:9,11	gary 5:6 18:20	32:20,20
entities 3:12	favor 9:13	general 2:6,7	35:3
entitled 7:7	10:9 11:6	2:8,12,12,13	harrington 2:3
esq 3:4,7,11	12:3 18:5	3:3,6,9,10	8:12,13 9:6
et 8:20	19:14 24:10	7:5 32:5	10:5,23
everevolving	26:3 39:9	girard 4:8	11:19 12:20
34:2	filed 7:10	given 7:22	13:4,5,22
exceed 17:10	11:13 18:17	glenn 2:10	14:6,7,19
exception	22:22 23:2	22:12,13,14	15:3,4,17,25
10:19	30:13	go 34:15	16:2,14 18:2
excuse 12:8	filing 17:8	golden 1:21	19:6 21:6,20
executive 2:7	fill 20:13	good 7:3 8:5,6	22:4,5 23:23
exercise 5:13	36:15	8:7 16:12,14	25:24 28:7
5:24 6:10	finance 15:9	20:22,23	28:22,23
19:24 21:12	financed 32:24	23:9,11	31:10,17,18
29:10 31:3	financial 5:25	26:17 32:8,9	33:24 34:10
35:25 37:16	29:11 30:6	grande 4:18	34:17,21
expires 40:23	31:4	13:12	35:13,14
	financially	grant 9:25	37:24 38:7,8
F	40:16	10:24 12:17	39:4
f 2:1 4:8 5:3	financing	13:18 14:16	heard 38:20
6			

Г

		I	I
hearing 11:16	included 8:18	13:12 14:1	jr 2:12 3:2,6
11:20 22:25	independent	15:1 16:1,6	3:10 4:11,12
23:21 28:5	5:20 26:13	16:15 17:1,2	4:19,23 5:3
30:21 38:22	26:19 27:12	17:7 18:1,10	5:11 15:8
heidi 4:10	28:10 30:4	18:15 19:1	17:14,16
held 38:14	indicate 8:9	19:20 20:1	19:23 20:11
henderson 4:9	13:8	21:1 22:1,9	21:11
heneghan 2:5	individuals	23:1 24:1,17	july 1:9 4:2
higgins 5:24	16:16,20	25:1 26:1,11	4:21 5:2 6:2
29:9,23 30:8	17:8 18:16	27:1 28:1	8:4 16:8
30:25	19:2	29:1,4 30:1	33:16 36:9
highway 1:22	information	31:1,23 32:1	40:22,23
holdco 6:5	2:5 6:11	33:1 34:1	june 4:3,20
32:2,17	36:2,16	35:1,20,21	8:22,25 9:4
34:25	37:17	36:1 37:1	16:8,18 20:8
holding 6:6	initial 4:4	38:1	27:20
32:3 33:17	5:15,18 9:20	items 10:17	justin 4:14
34:25 35:2	9:25 10:18	ive 30:15	
house 7:11	22:10,20	33:19	K
hugh 4:19 15:8	23:25 24:18	55.15	k 4:11
hyatt 3:3,7,11	24:25 25:20	J	keeping 34:2
	initially	j 1:19 2:5 4:4	key 4:4,5,17
I	22:23	4:10,15,19	4:22 5:5,11
id 7:3 40:24		4:23 5:11,18	5:16,18 6:8
identified	inside 27:13	9:20 10:2	9:20,25
10:16	interested	14:11 17:14	10:15,24
iii 4:4 9:20	40:16	20:11 21:11	11:20 12:9
10:2	intermediary	24:18 25:20	12:17 13:18
ill 9:10,23	33:17	jack 36:19	14:16 15:14
	internet 27:10	james 4:7	16:17 17:3
10:5 11:3,24	intili 5:7	-	
12:14,20	18:21	january 26:21	17:22 18:11
13:22 14:19	involved 33:10	jersey 1:1,13	18:16,25
15:12,17	isnt 34:7	1:23 7:8	19:7,22
17:19 19:4	issuance 5:10	8:19 27:11	20:10 21:10
19:11 21:20	6:8 19:22	40:8	22:11 24:2
23:21 24:6	35:23 36:24	jimmie 4:16	24:19 25:2
28:5,16	issue 21:9	john 2:12 3:2	25:21 35:23
30:21 34:19	37:13	3:6,10 4:6	36:12,25
35:8 37:24	issued 16:16	4:24 5:11	37:14
38:24	item 3:2,5,9	16:20 17:15	kirvay 4:10
inactivated	4:2 5:2 6:2	19:23 20:11	kornstein 5:20
17:23	8:1,24 9:1	21:10	26:12,18
inactivation	9:19 10:1,14	joseph1:11	27:11,15,21
4:22 17:3	10:19 11:1	4:8,11,18	28:9
inactive 17:10	11:11 12:1,8	5:7 13:12	korstein 28:9
18:19	12:12 13:1	18:21	
	1		

L	25:22,25	list 17:10	mark 4:6
1 4:11,11 5:3	26:3,5,7,10	18:19	marketing
5:8,8 17:15	27:4,17,25	llc 3:8 5:10	13:13
las 33:6	28:5,14,17	5:14,22 6:3	martinelli
latoria 5:9	28:24,25	6:5,6,7,8,11	5:11 19:23
18:22	29:3,21	13:14 14:12	20:11,13,19
laughter 22:15	30:11,17,21	15:10 20:8	21:11
34:6,9,14	31:8,11,13	20:15 21:14	mary 2:8 3:9
39:3	31:19,20,22	29:12 31:5	5:24 29:9
laurence 4:16	32:9,16	31:25 32:2,4	30:25 32:5
laws 7:7	33:12,21	34:24,25	33:25
leave 30:5	34:4,15,19	35:4,22 36:3	matter 9:23
letter 11:11	35:6,9,15,16	36:10,17	11:12,14,18
22:23 23:2	36:21 37:3,6	37:18	13:16 14:14
27:20 30:14	37:10,22,25	110yd 4:9	15:12 17:19
33:15	38:3,9,10,17	loan 33:3,4	20:5 22:17
levinson 2:2	38:22 39:6,9	longer 30:2,7	22:24 23:4
8:6,14,15	39:11,13	lordi 1:11	23:22 24:21
9:3,8,11,13	license $4:4$	luis 4:12	25:16 26:16
9:15,17,22	5:5,11,16,18		26:22 28:6
10:3,7,9,11	6:8 8:18	M	29:15 30:22
10:13,21	9:21 10:2	m 1:14,14 2:8	32:6 34:20
11:2,4,6,8	11:21 12:17	3:4,7,11 4:2	36:5 37:11
11:10,17,22	13:18 14:17	4:8,12,14	matters 8:17
11:25 12:3,5	15:14 18:11	5:2,4 6:2	8:18 10:19
12:7,14,19	19:23 20:10	7:2,7 17:16	10:22 19:5
12:22,24	21:10 22:11	38:15 39:16	matthew 2:2
13:6,7,15,20	24:3,19 25:2	macfadden 2:10	mauk 5:8 18:22
13:24 14:2,8	25:21 35:19	16:12,15	maxwell 5:3
14:9,13,18	35:24 36:12	17:5,7 18:15	17:16
14:21,23	36:25 37:14	20:7 36:8	mcfadden 16:10
15:5,6,11,16	40:20	machdudek 5:7	18:13 20:4
15:19,21	licensees 35:3	18:22	36:5
16:3,4,25	licenses 4:5	mailed 7:12	meeting 1:5,11
17:18,24	4:17,22	mann 4:10	4:1,3 5:1
18:3,5,7,9	10:16,25	manner 7:16	6:1 7:1,8,11
19:3,9,12,14	12:10 16:17	maravilla	7:19 9:2,5
19:16,18	17:4,22	16:21	16:19 25:4
20:6,21,23	18:25 19:8	marcato 4:24	26:22 38:19
21:3,7,18,22	licensing 2:10	17:15	38:25 39:13
21:24 22:6,7	licensure	margarita	39:15
22:13 23:6	21:15 23:25	16:21	melchionne
23:11,14,17	37:18	maria 4:24	4:11
23:21 24:4,8	lien 4:10	17:15	member 7:21
24:10,12,14	lieu 17:8	marina 14:12	members 7:14
25:6,12,15	lisa 5:4 17:16	15:9	27:12,13,14
	l		I

michael 4:19	24:18 25:20	okay 37:6	nanowyork
14:11	name 8:8 33:4	olivo 2:9 3:2	paperwork 18:18
minutes 4:3	nance 2:5 7:3	3:5 26:15,17	park 5:23 29:7
8:23,25 9:5	national 13:13	29:14,16	parker 4:13
9:7	naylor 5:16	open 7:8	participation
monagle 4:11	22:10,20,21	opening 7:4	38:18
monica 18:21	23:15,16,19	operating 3:8	parties 20:18
monika 5:7	24:2	5:22,22 6:3	40:13
montgomery	neither 40:11	6:7 13:14	passed 18:17
16:21	new 1:1,13,23	27:9 29:5,6	passthrough
morales 4:12	7:8 8:19	29:12 31:5	33:9
morning 7:3	27:11 40:7	32:4 33:9	patchin 6:9
8:5,6,7,18	nicholas 4:7	35:3	35:24 36:7
16:12,14	nita 5:8	operations	36:13,15,20
20:22,23	njac 5:12 6:10	27:11	37:2,4,5,8
23:10,11	21:16,17	opportunity	37:15
26:17 32:8,9	28:13 31:7	7:23	paul 3:4,7,11
mortgageba	37:20,20	oppose 20:25	4:12 34:5,18
32:25	njsa 5:12 6:9	36:24	paula 5:8
motion 9:4,17	21:16 28:12	opposed 9:15	18:22
9:23 10:13	28:12 31:6	10:11 11:8	pending 5:14
10:22 11:10	37:19	12:5 18:7	6:3,11 20:2
11:18 12:7	norman 5:3	19:16 24:12	21:14 29:12
12:14 13:15	17:15	26:5 39:11	36:3 37:18
14:13 15:12	notary 40:7,23	order 17:21	percent 29:25
17:19 18:9	notified 25:3	19:7	30:7 33:8
19:4,18 21:7		organization	permission
23:22 24:14	0	34:3	5:24 29:9
25:15 26:7	o 2:1 4:13	outside 5:20	31:2 36:14
28:6 30:22	objecting	26:13,19	permit 5:12
34:19 37:10	30:14	27:14,15	6:9 19:23
38:24	objection	28:10	21:11 35:24
move 9:6,25	11:13 23:25	owned 30:7	37:15
10:23 11:19	obviously 33:5	owner 33:8	permitted 7:14
12:16 13:18	office 2:6,10	ownership	petition 5:10
14:16 15:14	officer 2:5	32:19	5:21 6:4,7
17:21 19:7	5:25 29:11	owns 27:10	19:21 20:7
21:9 23:24	30:6 31:4	33:6	20:12 21:9
25:18 28:8	offices1:10		29:5 31:24
30:24 34:22	38:16	P	35:22 36:9
37:13 39:4,4	ogara 3:4,7,11	p 1:11 3:1,1	37:13
murdo 16:21	27:3,5,6	4:13,23 5:6	petitioner
	29:17,22,23	16:20 17:14	27:3 29:18
N	32:12,16,17	page 4:2 5:2	petitioners
n 3:1 4:8,12	34:7 35:18	6:2	32:13 36:14
naja 5:18	ogaras 34:13	papaycik 4:12	phones 7:18
			-

photographs	prn 5:14 6:4,7	23:18 28:2	renzi 1:19
photographs 7:15	6:12	30:18 33:22	
pimpinelli 2:8	proceedings	30:18 33:22	renziassoc 1:25
22:16,18	40:9	quick 33:25	report 22:23
23:7 24:20	process 11:16	QUICK 55.25	23:2 27:20
24:22 26:8	22:25	R	30:14 33:15
		r 2:1 3:1 4:14	reporter 1:17
place 5:23 29:7	prohibited 7:20	5:20 26:12	40:7
-	-	28:9 40:3	
placed 17:10 18:19	properties 6:5 6:5 31:25	ratification	reporters 1:20
	32:2 33:6	4:3 8:25	request 36:14
player 5:13 20:14 21:13		ratify 9:7	requested 17:9
	34:23,25	read 7:4	17:12,21 18:18 20:25
players 19:25	pruden 4:13	received 20:7	23:4 30:14
please 7:25 8:9	public 1:5,11 2:5 4:1,3	36:9	
	,	receiving	requesting
pledge 7:25	5:1 6:1 7:1	26:20	5:23 20:9
plenary 5:14	7:5,7,8,18	recited 8:3	29:8 36:10
6:3,12 20:2	7:21 9:2 16:18 38:18	recommend	requests 4:22 17:2 20:12
21:14 26:23		27:21	-
29:12 31:2	38:23 39:15	recommenda	required 12:11
33:11,17	40:7	23:3	16:10,24
36:3 37:18	publish 38:19	recommended	18:18
portion 38:18	pursuant 4:21	22:23	resolution
38:23	5:11,12 6:9	recommends	4:21 16:9
position 20:13	6:9 16:9	17:12 18:24	20:17 26:24
30:5 36:15	Q	reconstituted	27:23 28:8
powers 5:13,25 6:10 19:24	qualification	30:3	29:19 30:15 30:24 32:15
21:12 29:10	4:17 5:14,19	record 8:9	33:19 34:22
31:3 35:25	6:4,6,12	regency 5:23	35:5 38:12
31.3 35.25	12:10,18	29:8	
	13:19 14:17	regulatory	resort 6:5,5 31:24 32:2
prepare 29:19 prepared 26:24	15:15 20:3	2:10	resorts 34:23
presence 8:9	21:15 26:12	related 40:12	34:24
present 2:4	26:21,23	relative 40:14	response 9:12
22:21 26:15	27:22 29:13	relief 17:13	9:16 10:8,12
29:14 32:6	30:9 31:2	17:21 20:25	11:5,9 12:2
president 5:13	32:3 36:4	30:15	12:6,23
6:11 13:9,13	37:2,19	remainder	13:25 14:22
15:9 19:25	qualified	18:13	
20:14 21:13	20:16 27:7	remand 11:15	15:20 18:4,8 19:13,17
36:2,16	28:9 33:11	11:20	21:23 23:20
37:16	33:17 34:25	remanded 22:24	24:9,13
press 7:14	36:18	removed 18:12	25:14 26:2,6
prior 31:2	question 25:13	renewal 18:16	28:4,18
private 32:23	questions 21:4	renewing 35:19	30:20 31:12
PLIVALE 32.23	AUCDCTOUD 71.1	- CIICWIIIG 55.19	30.20 31.12
	1	1	1

37:9 38:2,21	schedule 7:11	session7:19	16:18
39:12	schenck 5:3	8:17 38:13	suite 1:22
restructuring	17:16	settlement	supplemental
33:4	schreck 3:3,7	5:17 24:17	23:2
resubmission	3:11	24:24 25:18	support 11:15
14:16 17:9	schultz 4:19	seven 18:15,25	sweeney 4:15
resubmitted	14:11	19:7	szemis5:9
4:5 10:15,24	sears 5:9	<pre>sharon 2:3</pre>	18:23
11:20 12:17	18:22	shepeski 5:4	
13:18	second 9:9,10	17 : 17	T
retired 33:3	10:4,5 11:2	shes 34:4	t 2:10 4:15,19
revel 5:10,10	11:3,23,24	showboat 5:22	15:8 40:3,3
5:14 6:7,8	12:19,20	29:6	take 7:15
6:11 19:21	13:12,21,22	sillitoe 1:17	taken 32:23
19:25 20:8	14:18,19	40:6,19	technology
20:14,19	15:16,17	sir 32:17 37:5	6:11 36:2,16
21:13 35:22	17:25 18:2	sit 33:7	37:17
36:3,10,16	19:10,11	sold 32:25	tel 1:24
37:17	21:19,20	staff 11:14	temporary 5:11
review 16:11	24:5,7 25:23	17:12 18:24	6:8 16:16
17:5 18:13	25:24 28:15	stand 7:25	19:22 20:10
20:4 22:17	28:16 29:24	state 1:1,22	21:10 26:20
24:20 36:5	31:9,10 35:7	7:10,10 40:7	30:9,25
reviewed 11:14	35:8 37:23	<pre>statement 7:4</pre>	35:23 36:12
27:23 30:15	37:24 39:6,7	33:25	36:24,25
33:19	39:8	states 33:2	37:14
right 36:20	<pre>secretary 2:7</pre>	stay 22:14	tennessee1:12
rivera 16:22	7:10	39:2	teresa 2:8
robert 4:23	securities	<pre>stephanie 2:9</pre>	term 33:3,4
17:14	32:25	3:2,5	terminated
roll 12:11,24	security 14:11	<pre>stephen 4:9</pre>	19:2,8
14:2,23	seeing 38:22	5:4 17:17	terminations
15:21 21:24	<pre>senator 7:7</pre>	steven 4:13	5:5 18:11
28:19 31:13	senior 2:8,9	stipulation	terri 5:9
35:10 38:3	3:2,5 26:15	5:17 24:17	18:22
room1:11 7:19	29:14	24:24 25:10	thank 8:16 9:3
ruh 4:14 11:12	sent 22:24	25 : 18	9:8,18,22
11:21	separate 32:21	structure 34:3	10:3,21
rulings 35:5	separately	sub 18:11	11:17,22
	10:20 12:12	subject 21:15	13:20 14:10
S	serve 5:20	31:5 37:19	15:7,11 16:5
s 3:1 4:15,24	26:12 28:10	submitted	16:25 17:18
17:15	services 5:14	25:10	17:24 19:3,9
salute 8:3	19:25 20:14	subscribers	19:19 20:6
sandilands	21:13	7:13	20:21 21:3
4:14	serving 26:18	subsequent	21:18 22:8
	l		

	l .		
22:12 23:6,9	unanimous	walter 4:4,13	33:7
23:14,17	13:11	9:19 10:2	11 3:2 4:3,6,6
24:4,15,15	understand	want 22:14	4:7,7,8,8,9
24:16 25:6,8	36:7	wants 22:13	4:9,10,10,11
25:11,12,22	united 33:2	wednesday1:9	4:11,12,12
26:8,9,10	use 7:18	william5:3	4:13,13,14
27:4,17,25		17:16	4:14,15,15
28:14 29:2,3	V	wish7:21	4:16,16 5:19
29:21 30:11	v 4:7,16 10:17	wishes 38:19	7:9 8:22 9:5
30:17 31:8	van 4:9	withdrew 23:24	16:18 26:1
31:21,22	vegas 33:6	wooding 4:16	26:11 27:1
33:12,21,25	versus 8:19,21	wozniak2:8	28:1 40:22
34:12,17	vice 2:3 5:13	3:9 32:5,8	11th7:12 8:25
35:6,17,18	6:10 8:12,13	32:10 33:25	12 3:5 4:14,18
35:18 36:8	9:6 10:5,23	34:13	5:21 6:3
36:21 37:3	11:19 12:20	www 1:25	29:1,4 30:1
37:22 38:11	13:4,5,9,13		1285 28:12
38:17	13:22 14:6,7	X	31:6
thanking 34:4	14:19 15:3,4		1289 5:12 6:9
think 22:13	15:8,17,25	Y	21:16 37:20
thomas 4:23	16:2,14 18:2	yeah 29:23	1289b28:12
5:6 6:9	19:6,25	years 17:11	13 3:9 4:18,18
17:14 35:24	20:13 21:6		5:12 6:4,10
36:12 37:14	21:12,20	Z	21:17,17
three 16:15	22:4,5 23:23	zambanini 4:16	28:13 31:1,7
27:9 29:24	25:24 28:7	zemartis 5:4	31:23 32:1
thursday 38:14	28:22,23	17:17	33:1 34:1
timothy 4:15	31:10,17,18		37:20,21
todays 25:3	33:24 34:10	0	13011016c 4:21
toll1:24	34:17,21	08401 1:13	16:9
tp 27:14	35:13,14	08690 1:23	13121103 38:13
transcript	36:2,15	1	14 4:18,19 6:7
40:9	37:16,24		35:1,21 36:1
trenton 1:23	38:7,8 39:4	1 4:3 8:1,24	37:1 38:1,15
7:11	videographers	28:12	140013ck 5:17
tropicana	1:20	10 1:14,14 4:2	140016ck 5:19
13:10	vote 4:2 5:2	4:4,6,6,7,7	140709 1:5 4:1
true 40:8	6:2 12:11,25	4:8,8,9,9,10	5:1 6:1 7:1
turner 4:19	13:11 14:3	4:10,11,11	39:15
15:8	14:24 21:25	4:12,12,13	15 4:19,19,19
two 27:15	28:19 31:14	4:13,14,15	16 4:20
32:18,21	35:10 38:4	4:15,16,16	17 4:22 5:3
33:7		5:2,17 6:2	1741401 5:15
	W	7:2 24:1,17	1781401 6:4
U	w 2:5,7	25:1 39:16	18 4:22 5:3,5
u 4:16	walker 4:15	100 29:25 30:7	1821402 6:7
			·

1821402 (11)	
1831403 6:12	4
19 5:5,10	4 4:17 12:1,8
1975 7:7	13:1 14:1
1c28:12 31:6	15:1
	410 1:22
2	
2 4:4 9:1,19	5
10:1 11:1	5 4:20 5:12
28:13	6:9 16:1,6
2013 7:9,12	16:15 21:16
2014 1:9 4:2,3	28:12,12
4:20,21 5:2	-
6:2 8:22 9:2	31:6 37:20
9:5 16:8,8	51 1:14 39:16
16:18 20:8	
	6
26:21 33:16	6 4:22 5:3
36:9 38:15	17:1,2,7
40:22,23	21:17 37:20
2062871 40:24	609 1:24
20th 27:20	69c25:12 6:10
21 6:3 10:24	21:17,17
22 5:10,15	28:13 31:7
40:23	37:20,21
2277 1:22	57,20,21
231 7:6	7
24 5:15,17	7 4:21 5:5,12
20:8	6:10 16:8
26 5:17,19	
	18:1,10,15
27th 22:25	21:17 28:13
28 1:14 4:2	31:7 37:21
5:2,19 6:2	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
7:2	8
29 5:21 6:3	8 4:3 5:10
2nd 36:9	19:1,20 20:1
	21:1 26:21
3	800 1:24
3 4:4 10:14	
30 38:15	9
30xi0102300	9 1:9 4:2,3,4
40:20	4:20 5:2,15
31 5:21 6:4	6:2 16:8
	22:1,9 23:1
331:22	
35 6:4,7	38:15
3687652 1:24	9899199 1:24
38 6:7	9th 22:22
3rd 33:16	
L	•